
 
AGENDA 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
JOSHUA CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
101 SOUTH MAIN STREET, JOSHUA, TX 75058 

FEBRUARY 07, 2022 
6:30 PM 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a meeting on February 07, 2022, at 6:30 pm in the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 101 S. Main Street, Joshua, Texas.   

Individuals may attend the Joshua Planning & Zoning Meeting in person, access the meeting via videoconference or 
telephone conference call. 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86845972429?pwd=M3EvNmQ3ZHk3bWtDRmJ6NEtIcEtBZz09  
Meeting ID: 868 4597 2429 Passcode: 031325 or  dial 1-346-248-7799 
 
A member of the public who would like to submit a question on any item listed on this agenda may do so via the 
following options: 
 

• Online: An online speaker card may be found on the City's website (cityofjoshuatx.us) on the 
Agenda/Minutes/Recordings page. Speaker cards received will be read during the meeting in the order received by 
the City Secretary.  

• By phone: Please call 817/558-7447 ext. 2003 no later than 5:00 pm on the meeting day and provide your name, 
address, and question. The City Secretary will read your question in the order they are received.  

 
A. Call to order and announce a quorum present.  

 
B. Citizens Forum 

The Planning & Zoning Commission invites citizens to speak on any topic. However, unless the item is specifically 
noted on this agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission is required under the Texas Open Meetings Act to limit 
its response to responding with a statement of specific factual information, reciting the City's existing policy, or 
directing the person making the inquiry to visit with City Staff about the issue. No Commission deliberation is 
permitted. Each person will have 3 minutes to speak.        

 
C. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approval of meeting minutes from January 03, 2022. 

 
D. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a preliminary plat regarding 44.040 acres of land known as 

Lots 1-11, Block 1, Lots 1-10, Lot 11X and Lots 12-22, Block 2, Lots 1-16, Block 3, Lots 1-16, Block 4, Lots 1-
14, Block 5, Lots 17, Block 6, Lots 1-15, Block 7, Lots 1-17, Lot 18X and Lots 19-21, Block 8, Lots 1-3, Lot 4X, 
Lots 5-14 and Lot 15X, Block 9, Joshua Highlands Addition, in the Eli M. Thomason Survey, Abstract No. 827, 
County of Johnson, Texas located on the north side of CR 909 to allow for the construction of a residential 
subdivision. 
 

E. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a preliminary plat regarding 144.24 acres of land known as 
Lots 1-34, Block 1, Lots 1-16X, Block 2, Lots 1-28, Block 3, Lots 1-19, Block 4, Shady Valley, in the George 
Casseland Survey, Abstract No. 173, County of Johnson, Texas located on the east side of CR 1023 and south of 
CR 909 to allow for the construction of a residential subdivision. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86845972429?pwd=M3EvNmQ3ZHk3bWtDRmJ6NEtIcEtBZz09


 
F. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a preliminary plat regarding 68.939 acres of land known as 

Lots 1-25, Lots A, B, C, Block 1; Lots 1-26, Lot A, Block 2; Lots 1-53, Lots A, B, C, D, Block 3, Lots 1-18, Block 
4; Lots 1-24, Block 5; Lots 1-24, Block 6; Lots 1-24, Block 7, Mockingbird Hills Addition, in the W.W. Byers 
Survey, Abstract No. 29, City of Joshua, County of Johnson, Texas located at 804 W. FM 917 to allow for the 
construction of a residential subdivision. 
 

G. Adjourn. 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the 
course of this meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, including 551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for the City); 551.072 (discussing 
purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property); 551.074 (discussing personnel or to hear complaints against personnel); 
and 551.087 (discussing economic development negotiations). Any decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted 
in Open Session following the conclusion of the Executive Session.  
 
Pursuant to Section 551.127, Texas Government Code, one or more Commissioner may attend this meeting remotely using 
videoconferencing technology. The video and audio feed of the videoconferencing equipment can be viewed and heard by 
the public at the address posted above as the location of the meeting. A quorum will be physically present at the posted 
meeting location of City Hall. 
 
 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Joshua will provide reasonable accommodations for 
disabled persons attending this meeting. Requests should be received at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting by 
contacting the City Secretary's office at 817/558-7447. 
 
 
CERTIFICATE: 
 
I hereby certify that the above agenda was posted on the 2nd day of February 2022, by 5:00 p.m. on the official bulletin 
board at the Joshua City Hall, 101 S. Main, Joshua, Texas. 
 
 
 
______________________________________  
Alice Holloway, City Secretary 
 



 
MINUTES  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
JOSHUA CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
101 SOUTH MAIN STREET, JOSHUA, TX 75058 

JANUARY 03, 2022 
6:30 PM 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission held a meeting on January 03, 2022, at 6:30 pm in the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 101 S. Main Street, Joshua, Texas.   

Individuals may attend the Joshua Planning & Zoning Meeting in person, access the meeting via videoconference 
or telephone conference call. 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81065298888?pwd=TWptZGtubG4xdnVKdWNCOVNWTGVGdz09 
Meeting ID: 810 6529 8888 Passcode: 806392 or dial 1-346-248-7799 
 
A member of the public who would like to submit a question on any item listed on this agenda may do so via 
the following options: 
 

• Online: An online speaker card may be found on the City's website (cityofjoshuatx.us) on the 
Agenda/Minutes/Recordings page.  Speaker cards received will be read during the meeting in the order 
received by the City Secretary.  

• By phone: Please call 817/558-7447 ext. 2003 no later than 5:00 pm on the meeting day and provide your 
name, address, and question.  The City Secretary will read your question in the order they are received.  

 
Planning & Zoning Commission Members Present: Brent Gibson, Chairman; John Mauldin, 
Place 1; Brandon Gage, Place 2; Jerry Moore, Place 3, Richard Connally, Place 4; Bryan Sears, 
Place 6, and Billy Jenkins, Place 7  
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Members Absent: NA 
 
City Staff Present: Aaron Maldonado, Development Services Director and Alice Holloway, City 
Secretary 
 

A. Call to order and announce a quorum present.  
 

Commissioner Gibson announced a quorum and called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 
 

B. Citizens Forum 
The Planning & Zoning Commission invites citizens to speak on any topic.  However, unless the item is 
specifically noted on this agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission is required under the Texas Open 
Meetings Act to limit its response to responding with a statement of specific factual information, reciting 
the City's existing policy, or directing the person making the inquiry to visit with City Staff about the issue.  
No Commission deliberation is permitted.  Each person will have 3 minutes to speak.        

 
C. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approval of meeting minutes from January 03, 2022. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81065298888?pwd=TWptZGtubG4xdnVKdWNCOVNWTGVGdz09


 
D. Public hearing on a zoning change request regarding approximately 36.283 acres of land known as Tracts 

1A & 1A2, in the T.W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40, County of Johnson, Texas located at 1301 S. 
Broadway Street to change from (C1) Restricted Commercial District to the (R1) Single Family 
Residential District to allow for the construction of two residential homes. 
 

• Staff Presentation 
• Owner’s Presentation 
• Those in Favor 
• Those Against 
• Owner’s Rebuttal 

 
Commissioner Gibson opened the public hearing regarding a zoning change request regarding 
approximately 36.283 acres of land known as Tracts 1A & 1A2, in the T.W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 
40, County of Johnson, Texas located at 1301 S. Broadway Street to change from (C1) Restricted 
Commercial District to the (R1) Single Family Residential District to allow for the construction of two 
residential homes at 6:32 pm. 

Staff presentation was read by Aaron Maldonado: 

The subject property has been vacant but has floodplain issues, a gas well pad site, and various easements 
that prevent much of the property from being developed. This property is zoned (C1) Restricted 
Commercial District. The proposed development of this property is to allow for the property to be platted 
as two lots for the construction of a residential home on each lot. This development will be required to final 
plat, the City has agreed that these matters may be part of the platting review process. The proposed request 
complies with the Future Land Use Plan. The only cost associated with the zoning change request is the 
publication expense and mailing of public hearing notices to property owners within 200 ft. as required by 
law. 

Owner’s presentation made by James Dornan: 

Mr. Dornan stated that he purchased the property with the intent to build two houses for his family and 
would appreciate it if the commission would consider the rezoning request. 

No person spoke for or against during the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Gibson closed the public hearing at 6:34 pm. 
 

E. Discuss, consider, and possible action on a zoning change request regarding approximately 36.283 acres 
of land known as Tracts 1A & 1A2, in the T.W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40, County of Johnson, Texas 
located at 1301 S. Broadway Street to change from (C1) Restricted Commercial District to the (R1) 
Single Family Residential District to allow for the construction of two residential homes. 
 
Commissioner Jenkins moved to approve a zoning change request regarding approximately 36.283 acres 
of land known as Tracts 1A & 1A2, in the T.W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40, County of Johnson, Texas 
located at 1301 S. Broadway Street to change from (C1) Restricted Commercial District to the (R1) 
Single Family Residential District to allow for the construction of two residential homes.  Commissioner 
Sears seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 



F. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a final plat regarding 1.426 acres of land known as 
Lot 1, Block 1, Zatlo Addition, in the T. W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40 and the D. Hunter Survey, 
Abstract No. 348, County of Johnson, Texas located at 248 Ranch Road. 
 
Commissioner Moore moved to approve a final plat regarding 1.426 acres of land known as Lot 1, Block 
1, Zatlo Addition, in the T. W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40 and the D. Hunter Survey, Abstract No. 
348, County of Johnson, Texas located at 248 Ranch Road.  Commissioner Connally seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 

G. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a final plat regarding 9.944 acres of land known as 
Lot 1, Block 1, Good Legacy Ranch, in the George Casseland Survey, Abstract No. 173, County of 
Johnson, Texas located at 6032 CR 1023. 
 
Commissioner Sears moved to approve a final plat regarding 9.944 acres of land known as Lot 1, Block 1, 
Good Legacy Ranch, in the George Casseland Survey, Abstract No. 173, County of Johnson, Texas 
located at 6032 CR 1023.  Commissioner Mauldin seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

H. Discuss, consider, and possible action on the 2022 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting calendar. 

City Secretary Holloway presented the 2022 Planning & Zoning Commission Calendar.  She stated that 
the following two dates are on City holidays and new dates need to be chosen: 

• July 4, 2022 
• September 5, 2022 

Commissioner moved to move the July 4, 2022 meeting to July 5, 2022 and the September 5, 2022 
meeting to July 6, 2022.  Commissioner seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
I. Adjourn. 

 
Commissioner Gibson adjourned the meeting at 6:41 pm. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________ 

       _________________________  
       Brent Gibson 

     Planning & Zoning  
 
 ATTEST: 
 

__________________________ 
Alice Holloway, City Secretary      
Approved: January 3, 2022 



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 
February 7, 2022 
 

Agenda Item:     Preliminary Plat      (Action Item) 

Agenda Description: 
 
Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a preliminary plat regarding 44.040 acres of land known as Lots 
1-11, Block 1, Lots 1-10, Lot 11X and Lots 12-22, Block 2, Lots 1-16, Block 3, Lots 1-16, Block 4, Lots 1-14, Block 5, 
Lots 17, Block 6, Lots 1-15, Block 7, Lots 1-17, Lot 18X and Lots 19-21, Block 8, Lots 1-3, Lot 4X, Lots 5-14 and Lot 
15X, Block 9, Joshua Highlands Addition, in the Eli M. Thomason Survey, Abstract No. 827, County of Johnson, 
Texas located on the north side of CR 909 to allow for the construction of a residential subdivision. 

Background Information: 
 
 

HISTORY:  The approximate 44-acre tract of land has never been platted and has been zoned and used for 
agriculture with a single-family residence located on the property. City Council approved the request to rezone to a 
Planned Development District on May 20, 2021.  

ZONING:  This property zoned (PD) Planned Development District. 

ANALYSIS:  The proposed development of this property is to allow for the construction of a residential subdivision 
containing 143 single-family homes and 4 open space lots.  

UTILITIES:  Water is provided by Johnson County Special Utility District. A letter of final approval has been 
submitted.  

TRANSPORTATION:  Rights-of-Way dedications are being dedicated with this plat.  

RECOMMENDATION:  This plat appears to meet the minimum requirements for a final plat as set forth in the City of 
Joshua Subdivision Ordinance therefore we recommend approval. 
 

Financial Information:  
N/A 

City Contact: 
Aaron Maldonado, Development Services Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Attachments: 

1) Preliminary Plat Application 
2) Legal Description 
3) Vicinity Map 
4) Aerial Map 
5) JCSUD Approval Letter 
6) Preliminary Plat of Joshua Highlands Addition  











PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 

 

BEING A TRACT OF LAND IN THE ELI M. THOMASON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 827, JOHNSON COUNTY 
TEXAS, AND BEING ALL OF A CALLED 44.427 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS TRACT 1 AND ALL OF A 
CALLED 1.55 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS TRACT 2 IN A DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 
2021-31287, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.J.C.T.), AND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

BEGINNING AT A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, 
ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 14.028 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A 
DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 948, PAGE 100, DEED RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS (D.R.J.C.T.), 
AND LOCATED IN COUNTY ROAD NO. 909; 

 

THENCE N 88°52'56” W WITH THE SOUTHERNMOST SOUTH LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT AND 
GENERALLY ALONG SAID COUNTY ROAD NO. 909, A DISTANCE OF 1091.57 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD 
FOUND WITH A CAP HAVING ILLEGIBLE MARKINGS AT THE SOUTHERNMOST SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT; 

 

THENCE N 00°00'20” W WITH THE SOUTHERNMOST WEST LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, AT 24.68 
FEET PASSING A 5/8” IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NO. 909 AT 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 1.00 ACRE TRACT AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 2532, PAGE 414, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.J.C.T.), IN ALL 
A DISTANCE OF 233.15 FEET TO A 2” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF SAID 1.00 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING AN INSIDE ELL CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT; 

 

THENCE N 88°49'39” W WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 1.00 ACRE TRACT AND THE WESTERNMOST 
SOUTH LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 208.67 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND AT 
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 1.00 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING AN ANGLE POINT IN SAID 
WESTERNMOST SOUTH LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT; 

 

THENCE N 88°57'11” W, CONTINUING WITH THE WESTERNMOST SOUTH LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE 
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 208.42 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD FOUND AT THE WESTERNMOST SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, LOCATED IN THE EAST LINE OF A CALLED 1.0 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-9240, O.P.R.J.C.T.; 

 

THENCE N 00°05'40” W WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 1.0 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 44.427 
ACRE TRACT, AND GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 227.07 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST 



CORNER OF SAID 1.0 ACRE TRACT ALSO BEING THE EASTERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 
22.171 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-1940, 
O.P.R.J.C.T., FROM WHICH A 4” METAL FENCE CORNER POST BEARS S 9°44'18” W, A DISTANCE OF 0.68 
FEET; 

 

THENCE N 00°02'36” W WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 44.427 ACER TRACT AND SAID 22.171 
ACRE TRACT, AND GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 833.67 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD 
FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 22.171 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHERNMOST 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 70.81 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 4039, PAGE 547, O.P.R.J.C.T., AND ALSO BEING AN ANGLE POINT IN THE WESTERLY LINE OF 
SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT; 

 

THENCE WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 70.81 ACRE TRACT AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 

 N 00°00'32” W, A DISTANCE OF 70.52 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD FOUND FOR A CORNER; 

 

N 89°49'36” E, GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 672.74 FEET TO A 4” METAL FENCE CORNER 
POST FOUND FOR THE EASTERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 70.81 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING 
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 36.4 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED 
IN 4460, PAGE 271, O.P.R.J.C.T.; 

 

THENCE S 89°37'08” E WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 36.4 
ACRE TRACT, GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 680.76 FEET TO A 2” METAL FENCE CORNER 
POST FOUND FOR AN ANGLE POINT; 

 

THENCE N 87°26'02” E, GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 37.19 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD 
FOUND WITH A CAP STAMPED “SSI” AT THE NORTHERNMOST NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 44.427 
ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 1.55 ACRE TRACT; 

 

THENCE N 86°46'44” E WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 1.55 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 36.4 ACRE 
TRACT, AND GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 154.39 FEET TO A 6" FENCE CORNER POST 
FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 1.55 ACRE TRACT , ALSO BEING AN ANGLE POINT IN THE 
SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID 36.4 ACRE TRACT, AND BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 14.028 ACRE 
TRACT, FROM WHICH A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND BEARS S 71°44'41" W, 0.50 FEET; 

 



THENCE S 2°05'44” W WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 1.55 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 14.028 
ACRE TRACT, AND GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 455.97 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD 
FOUND WITH A CAP STAMPED “SSI” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 1.55 ACRE TRACT, ALSO 
BEING THE EASTERNMOST NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, AND ALSO BEING AN 
ANGLE POINT IN THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID 14.028 ACRE TRACT; 

 

THENCE S 1°07'55” W WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 14.028 
ACRE TRACT, AND GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, AT A DISTANCE OF 921.31 FEET PASSING A 5/8” IRON 
ROD FOUND IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NO. 909, IN ALL A DISTANCE OF 946.15 
FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 46.040 ACRES OF LAND. 



  

 
 

Vicinity Map 
 

 



  

 
 

Aerial Map 
 

 





915

915 915

920

92
0

92
0

92
5

92
5

92
5

930

914

914 914

916

916

916

91
7

91
7

917

91
8

918

91
8

919

91
9

91
9

92
1

92
1

921

92
2

922

92
2

92
3

923

92
3

924

92
4

92
4

92
6

92
7

92
8929

931

910

915

920

906

907

908
909

911

912

913

914

916

917

918
919

921
922

923

924

899

898899

898899

89
8

899

90
0

90
1

902

90
3

905906

901

902903904

906

907
907 906 904

902

909

91
2

91
0

91
6

91
7 91
4923

922

920

919

916

918

913

911
911

913

91
4 915

917

91
9 922

92
792

6

92
3

928

915

912
913

913

916

917

91
4

913

907
907

905
905

900

899

901
902

926

923

920

922

917

915

913

908

906

903

901

899

89
7

896

91
5

91
8

917
919 921

925

92
5

92
3

917

92
2

92
1

91
9

91
8917

923

92
2

90
9

908908

911

909
903
907

897

896

895899

905

C20

WWWW

 18" CMP FL=903.7'

P

P

P

 " CMP FL=911.3'
 " CMP FL=911.4'

 15" RCP FL=905.4'

T T

T

T

W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XX
Y Y

XXXXXXXXXX

X X

X

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
YY

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

X X X X X X

YYYY

X X X

X XX

X

X

X

X

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

Y

X
X

X

XXXXXXXX

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

XXX

X

X

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

OHE OHE OHE OHE

OHE

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
HE

O
HE

O
HE

POND

POND

 24" CMP FL=903.0'
 18" CMP FL=903.4'

 24" CMP FL=903.2'

XX

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATEGATE

GATE

Y

Y

1/2" IRF

PASSING AT 921.31', A 5/8" IRF

5/8" IRFC
 "SSI"

FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
FROM WHICH A 1/2" IRF
BEARS S71°44'41"W, 0.50'5/8" IRFC "SSI"

2" METAL POST

4" METAL POST

1/2" IRFC "S&P SURVEYING"

5/8" IRF 1/2" IRF 2" METAL POST

JOHN A. AND CAROL A. FULLER
CALLED 14.028 ACRES

VOLUME 948, PAGE 100
D.R.J.C.T.

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
J&S ADDITION

VOLUME 8, PAGE 798, SLIDE B-474
P.R.J.C.T.

ALAN RAY BIRD AND SPOUSE,
SHEILA DENISE BIRD
CALLED 1.00 ACRES

VOLUME 2532, PAGE 414
O.P.R.J.C.T.

C.D. STEED
REMAINDER OF A

CALLED 46.1 ACRES
VOLUME 404, PAGE 176

D.R.J.C.T.

JO
R

G
E

 S
U

A
R

E
Z 

PA
C

H
E

C
O

 A
N

D
E

LE
N

A
 L

E
O

N
A

R
D

O
 JU

A
R

E
Z

C
A

LL
E

D
 1

.0
 A

C
R

E
S

IN
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T 

N
O

. 2
01

4-
92

40
O

.P
.R

.J
.C

.T
.

JAY AND AMY NOVACEK
CALLED 22.171 ACRES

INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-1940
O.P.R.J.C.T.

TX BOUND, LLC
CALLED 70.81 ACRES

VOLUME 4039, PAGE 547
O.P.R.J.C.T.

REX LEE SMITH,
TRUSTEE OF THE REX SMITH TRUST

CALLED 36.4 ACRES
VOLUME 4460, PAGE 271

O.P.R.J.C.T.

5/8" IRFC
 (ILLEGIBLE)

1 32 4 5 7 8 9

4
5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

15

14

21 765 1098
141312 1715 18X16 19

13

4

3

2

1

6 7

12

85 9

14

6
4

3

2

1

5

12

10

11

7 8
9

14

20

8

1

16 13

17

21
3

15X

P.O.B.

COUNTY RD. 909

5/8" IRF

ELI M
. T

HOMASON S
URVEY,

ABSTRACT N
O. 8

27

3

2

LENGTH CHORD BEARING CHORD

6

4 11 213

11106

1

60
.2

0

12.65

N89°57'35"E 119.68' C1

C2
L1

C3
S89°35'25"E 218.73'

C4 S89°47'30"E 434.97'

55.44' 54.22'
3.27'

10.22'

L5C5N88°03'29"W 166.75'C6C7
L4

S79°01'10"W 300.35'

C8
L3

C9L2

C10

N
O

R
TH

38
9.

10
'

C
11

N
7°

05
'0

4"
E

18
9.

37
'

EAST 338.54' C12
L6

C13
N81°29'55"E 186.11'

C14 S87°45'53"E 339.74' C15 L7

N88°39'27"W 527.41'C16
L8

C17L9

L10

C
18

L1
1

C
19

L1
2

N
7°

44
'5

3"
W

31
5.

05
'

L1
4

C
21

S5
°0

8'
29

"W
28

1.
17

'

C
22

S3
°2

0'
38

"E
10

9.
67

'
C

23
L1

3
C

24
S1

°0
6'

42
"W

14
9.

16
'

L1
5

C
25

119.72

 12" CMP FL=901.4' 15" RCP FL=905.1'

8

7

3

2

1

4

5

6

9

15' DE

OPEN SPACE/DETENTION

WALLACE D. HAYES
CALLED 5.39 ACRES

INSTRUMENT NO. 2013-4738
O.P.R.J.C.T.

BLUE OWL REAL ESTATE, LLC
TRACT 1

CALLED 10.689 ACRES
INSTRUMENT NO. 2021-10767

O.P.R.J.C.T.

BLUE OWL REAL ESTATE, LLC
TRACT 2

CALLED 2.013 ACRES
INSTRUMENT NO. 2021-10767

O.P.R.J.C.T.

RIGHT-OF-WAY
DEDICATION

0.892 ACRES
38,835 SQ. FT.

 12" CMP FL=901.7'

PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 24.68', A
5/8" IRF @ THE SOUTHEAST CORNER

OF A CALLED 1.00 ACRE TRACT

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
A

D
 1

02
3

(P
R

E
SC

R
IP

TI
V

E
 R

.O
.W

.)

DUNCAN DRIVE
(50' R.O.W.)

C
O

N
N

E
R

 S
TR

E
E

T
(7

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

TESSA TRAIL
(50' R.O.W.)

HUDSON DRIVE
(50' R.O.W.)

M
IL

LI
G

A
N

 S
TR

E
E

T
(5

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

W
IN

G
FI

E
LD

 W
A

Y

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

A
R

R
O

W
SM

IT
H

 D
R

IV
E

 (5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

MILLIGAN STREET (50' R.O.W.)

11X

13.01

40
.8

6
FU

TU
R

E
60

' R
.O

.W
.CENTERLINE

OF ROAD

27
'

33
'

C
O

N
N

E
R

 STR
E

E
T (50' R

.O
.W

.)

20

1/2" CIRS "TOPOGRAPHIC"

9

2

10

3

11

12

5

13

6

14

7

8

1

1014 13 12 11 9

86 754

1516

63.71 63.74 70.42 71.04 71.03 71.32 71.08 71.15 68.02

910

2

15 14 12 11

8

N
0°

00
'2

0"
W

20
2.

07
'

76543

13

64.85

13
7.

22

S7
°0

5'
04

"W
15

0.
18

'

30
5.

25
83

.8
5

16 15
13

21.64

25
9.

53

265.40 169.57

10
6.

64

3.03

10
11

46.66
139.45

32.53
28.92

7 10

1217

21
18

22

19

3
65

1 2 4

16 15 14

9
O.S. & D.E.

39.41

A
PP

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

 C
IT

Y
 L

IM
IT

S 
LI

N
E

APPROXIMATE CITY LIMITS LINE

A
PP

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

 C
IT

Y
LI

M
IT

S 
LI

N
E

ZONED: A ZONED: A

ZONED: A

ZONED: AZONED: AZONED: AZONED: A

ZONED: A

ZONED: A

U
N

ZO
N

E
D

UNZONED

LOT 2, BLOCK 1
J&S ADDITION

VOLUME 8, PAGE 798,
SLIDE B-474

P.R.J.C.T.

JAMES EMMITT
LEWIS, ET UX

VOL. 2491, PG. 672
O.P.R.J.C.T.

CENTERLINE
OF ROAD

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
THE TEXAS PIPE LINE COMPANY EASEMENT
VOL. 369, PG. 91
D.R.J.C.T.

15' DE

BRAZOS RIVER AUTHORITY
WATER LINE EASEMENT

VOL. 1384, PG. 123
D.R.J.C.T.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.
10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

15' U.E.

15' U.E.

15' U.E.

15' U.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

4X

20' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

S89°19'10"E

145.26'

40.47'

N86°46'44"E
154.39'

N87°26'02"E
37.19'

S89°37'08"E 680.76'N89°49'36"E 672.74'
N0°00'32"W

70.52'

N
0°

02
'3

6"
W

83
3.

67
'

N
0°

05
'4

0"
W

22
7.

07
'

N88°57'11"W
208.42' N88°49'39"W

208.67'

N
0°

00
'2

0"
W

23
3.

15
'

N88°52'56"W 1091.57'

S1
°0

7'
55

"W
94

6.
15

'
S2

°0
5'

44
"W

45
5.

97
'

S0
°2

2'
55

"E
17

0.
32

'

76.60'
12.03'

73.31'
S6

°3
1'

24
"W

16
0.

53
'

C30

74
.9

1'

S50°2
2'12"W

156.61'
C29

135.11'

N72°28'47"W115.48'

C
28

15
2.

16
'

22.86'

57
.8

4' WEST

120.12'

66
.0

4'

C39
C27

75
.4

9'

120.18'

75
.4

9'

120.23'

75
.4

5'

75
.4

2'

120.29'

75
.4

2'

78
.9

6'

WEST

120.35'

78
.9

6'

78
.9

9'

N86°17'35"W

122.39'

5
3.

3
8

'

17.74'

76
.1

2'

N82°54'56"W

130.19'

19.72'

4
8.

6
3

'

68
.0

1'

N82°54'56"W

138.63'

67
.4

8'

58
.1

3'

119.65'
15.64'

C33

63
.8

5'

79.97'

N
0°

02
'2

5"
W

18
7.

11
'

80.00'

11
6.

40
'

70
.5

2'

39.66'

67.93'

N
1°

38
'2

8"
E

18
7.

68
'

22.77'

76.37'

N
6°

09
'3

2"
E

19
3.

11
'

61.19'

66.35'

N
7°

04
'1

4"
E

20
1.

91
'

33.40'
29.35'

55.88'

N
4°

39
'2

5"
E

20
7.

79
'

64.20'

55.48'

N
2°

14
'3

6"
E

21
1.

30
'

64.20'

N
0°

10
'1

3"
W

21
2.

46
'

64.20'

55.28' 55.29'

N
2°

35
'0

3"
W

21
1.

30
'

64.20'

55.49'

N
4°

59
'5

4"
W

20
7.

80
'

64.21'

N
7°

24
'4

6"
W

20
1.

92
'

64.22'

55.89'

18.69'

N
6°

07
'5

3"
W

19
3.

54
'

40.93'
13.50'

8.19'

48.81' 70.45'

N
3°

43
'0

9"
W

18
7.

02
'

62.14'

70.02'

N
1°

18
'2

5"
W

18
3.

49
'

62.14'

N
0°

24
'3

5"
E

18
2.

78
'

18.20'
44.22'

67.92'

N
0°

24
'3

5"
E

18
2.

81
'

63.24'

63.24'

63.17'

N
0°

24
'3

5"
E

18
2.

84
'

63.17'

N
0°

12
'3

0"
E

18
2.

30
'

190.26'
2.90'

10.94'

N
0°

24
'3

5"
E

18
2.

87
'

203.46'

63.17'

54.41'

61.10'

60.63'

N
0°

12
'3

0"
E

18
5.

32
'

60.10'

N
0°

03
'3

7"
E

18
2.

12
'

37.19'
23.47'

124.33'

130.93'

19
3.

26
'

S82°54'56"E

130.20'

S88°27'03"E
130.00'

74.43' 56.61' 36.14' 56.30'

26.26'

38.39' 63.98'

S82°54'56"E

130.00'

79
.0

9

101.36'
18.20'

C47

119.50'
C46

48
.3

5' 20.95'

7
4.

8
7

' 9.27'

77
.8

6'
67

.6
9'

58.01' 61.48' 65.75' 64.91' 57.31'
C34

12
6.

56
'

12
1.

71
'

C35

S4
°2

8'
10

"E

13
9.

52
'

S2
°0

6'
23

"E
14

5.
04

'

S0
°1

7'
13

"W

14
3.

90
'

S2
°3

1'
30

"W
14

5.
55

'

N
O

R
TH

15
4.

32
'

N
O

R
TH

15
4.

32
'

N
18°25'53"W
151.47'

N
14°14'29"W
136.44'

53.01' 64.12'
N85°06'39"E

70.62' N78°49'25"E69.42'

61.94'

65.83'

88.09'

63.25'
61.75'

36
.7

5'
6

5.
14

'

C37

70.22'

33.71'

40.54'35.70'69.80'

C59

77
.4

1'

60.29'

69.42'

69.54'

65
.8

1' C58

119.50' 63.02' 58.99' 55.19'

10.63'

31.45'

24.08'

69.65'

C36

10
3.

01
'

26.26'

21.28'

6.56'
61.52'

28.51'
2.54'

40.31'

52
.3

3'
73

.4
1'

EAST

130.00'

"

EAST

130.00'

SO
U

TH
15

3.
06

'

SO
U

TH
14

7.
80

'

SO
U

TH
14

2.
41

'

S1
°4

0'
12

"E

13
6.

62
'

S15°43'27"E
132.78'

S15°31'38"E
140.26'

77
.1

1'
73

.4
1'

77
.4

1'
77

.5
7'

N
O

R
TH

15
2.

43
' N

10°35'38"W
146.75'

N
10°58'50"W
140.18'

N
10°58'50"W
132.69'

N
10°58'50"W
132.15'

N
10°58'50"W
132.39'

60.40'
C67

83
.4

0' C66

67.35'
1.67'

S0
°1

1'
18

"E

11
5.

55
'

81.90'

48.70'

21.95'

S5
°3

0'
11

"E
12

2.
81

'

71.46'

70.93'

S5
°3

0'
11

"E
13

1.
55

'

70.74'

49.16'
29.82'

S1
°5

4'
20

"E
13

9.
54

'

68.47'

26.93'
49.46'

S1
°2

0'
33

"W

14
0.

29
'

72.28'

72.28'

S1
°2

0'
33

"W

14
0.

52
'

72.16'

72.16'

S1
°2

0'
33

"W

14
0.

74
'

72.05'

72.05'

S1
°2

0'
33

"W

14
0.

96
'

71.94'

71.94'

S1
°2

0'
33

"W

14
1.

19
'

71.82'

71.82'

S1
°2

0'
33

"W

14
1.

41
'

52.58'

61.76'
C64

11
0.

99
'

C65

7
6.

5
8

'

N
0°

00
'2

3"
W

12
4.

93
'

64.86'
C6829

.3
5'

22.51'

N
5°

30
'1

1"
W

12
9.

53
'

8.70'

45.57' 69.50'

N
5°

30
'1

1"
W

13
0.

42
'

63.84'

N
5°

00
'1

3"
W

13
1.

34
'

4.58'
58.15'

N
1°

20
'3

3"
E

13
8.

12
'

8.64'
64.59'

N
1°

20
'3

3"
E

14
4.

43
'

62.47'

N
1°

20
'3

3"
E

14
4.

58
'

62.70'

N
1°

20
'3

3"
E

14
4.

72
'

62.17'

N
1°

20
'3

3"
E

14
4.

86
'

62.18'

66.64'

S10°58'50"E

122.94'

48.70'

57
.4

6' C61

73.39'

S10°58'50"E

129.03'

71.72'

S10°58'50"E

134.98'

11.40' S10°32'46"E

140.37'

55.60'
16.55'

S8
°4

1'
38

"E
14

4.
84

'

49.96' 6.91'

S0
°5

1'
14

"E

14
3.

05
'

68.54' 71.81'

S0
°5

5'
06

"W

14
4.

44
'

25.81'

S1
°5

6'
31

"W

14
3.

96
'

41.48' 63.61'

S1
°5

6'
31

"W

14
3.

15
'

59.40'

C62

73
.3

1'
19

0
.6

8
'

L16
C63

169.67'

17.93'
55.02' 87.47'

31.88'
N83°55'51"E

74.46'

N
3°

42
'5

0"
W

13
5.

76
'

60.29'
16.36'
7.77'
3.84'4

6.
6

4
'

36.75'

63.49'

S8
°3

0'
05

"E
13

7.
46

'

2
0.

67
'

10
3.

14
'

C50
32.64'

S4
°3

3'
51

"E
14

1.
67

'

26.38'

N
0°

10
'4

7"
W

13
8.

31
'

34.96'

23.30'

S2
°1

4'
07

"W

14
2.

90
'

56.37' 70.91'

S2
°1

4'
07

"W

14
1.

65
'

70.91'

S2
°1

4'
07

"W

14
0.

40
'

69.54'

S2
°1

5'
15

"W

13
9.

18
'

69.83'

S2
°1

4'
07

"W

13
7.

94
'

1 2
3 .

6
5

'

35.25'
C51
C52

65.52'

N
0°

11
'3

3"
E

13
9.

17
'

12
2.

5
2

'

C69
51.56'

N
1°

37
'4

1"
E

13
9.

92
'

17.37'
58.22'

N
1°

56
'3

1"
E

13
9.

11
'

8.91'
66.59'

N
1°

56
'3

1"
E

13
8.

28
'

41.94'

23.80'

N
1°

22
'0

1"
E

13
7.

56
'

64.04'

C45

11
6.

92
'

N
8°

30
'0

5"
W

12
4.

96
'

69.57'

38.15'

33.92'

N
4°

20
'1

5"
W

12
4.

01
'

19.39'
60.23'

N
2°

11
'3

5"
E

12
7.

51
'

79.54'

N
2°

11
'3

8"
E

13
0.

20
'

74.12'

N
2°

11
'4

1"
E

13
2.

70
'

N
2°

11
'4

3"
E

13
5.

03
'

68.89'

N
2°

11
'4

6"
E

13
7.

32
'

67.64'

C43
28.68'

30.15'

66.96'
C40

23.89'

S0
°1

2'
13

"W

12
6.

94
'

S0
°1

2'
13

"W

12
6.

83
'

71.15'

S0
°1

2'
13

"W

12
6.

72
'

71.08'

S0
°2

4'
35

"W

12
6.

78
'

47.38'
3.07'

20.41'

71.03'

S0
°2

4'
35

"W

12
6.

91
'

S0
°2

4'
35

"W

12
7.

05
'

71.04'

S1
°2

3'
34

"E

13
5.

03
'

44.86' 29.28'70.38'

S4
°1

3'
14

"E

13
9.

26
'

12
9.

71
'

C38
61.63'

126.92'
C42

S88°28'50"E

146.86'
26.38'

3
7.

10
'

S88°27'18"E

146.51'

52.23'

S88°52'05"E

145.35'

31.73'

5
9.

5
7

' N88°59'42"E

146.71'5
9.

2
9

' N87°19'03"E
150.02'2

3.
3

8
' 36.31'

N86°39'22"E
154.68'

N86°39'22"E
159.43'

4
8

.2
2

' N88°03'18"E
163.34'61

.7
5

' N89°50'47"E

165.50'

61
.7

5
' S88°21'44"E

165.88'

61
.7

5
' S86°34'15"E

164.50'5
9.

0
3

' 2.68'
S84°51'31"E

161.33'

60
.9

7' S84°51'31"E

157.06'

21
7.

52
'

2
8

.9
0

'

C41
133.50'

"

"

"

S8
°2

6'
20

"E

90
.6

2'
S3

°2
0'

08
"E

81
.7

2'

S83°19'27"W

120.00'

70.23' 39.11'

C60

54
.8

7'

27.31'

9
0.

3
9

'

7.67'

43.82'
16.18'

25.98'

C31

130.00'

N2°08'27"E
72.87'

N1°17'01"W
72.21'

S1
°5

3'
24

"E
14

2.
59

'

92
.6

8'
13

2.
05

'

70
.0

9'

S88°28'47"E 1092.38'

56
.6

7'
21

2.
69

'

63
.8

8'
63

.6
9'

61
.6

1'
60

.8
3'

57
.1

2'
56

.6
5'

56
.5

7'
56

.6
0'

56
.9

3'
61

.1
2'

N83°22'58"E
81.09' S89°42'03"E

77.41'67.68'68.93'74.16'79.59'55.87'

78.58'

45.54'

18.12'

67.76' 67.12' 66.37' 65.43'
70.53'

62.78' 70.92'

66.60'
69.50' 69.89'

S88°46'31"E
74.98'

70.92'

N
0°

10
'3

7"
E

76
.2

9'

N
4°

50
'2

1"
E

76
.7

7'

5.23

71
.0

9

69.79'

7.04'
62.54'

83.89'

S82°15'07"W

75.53'

56.64'48.50'72.97'
70.00'

67.53'
67.15'

EAST
71.79' 70.99'

89.88'

S0
°0

3'
47

"W

14
2.

54
'

83.08' 73.65' 71.96' 66.17' 62.00' 55.72' 67.38'
N88°47'18"W

52.21' 63.62' 68.93'

N88°39'27"W

68.09'
59.89'62.17'62.70'62.47'

17.41'
47.59'

81.90'
69.56'

69.50'
64.65'

S83°45'46"W
79.37'

38.20'

19.94'

75
.4

5'

90
.0

0'
65

.0
5'

63
.3

6'
44

.3
4'

10.08'

4
3.

2
0

'

A
PP

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

 C
IT

Y
 L

IM
IT

S 
LI

N
E

13.8'

20.9'

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

10' J.C.S.U.D.E.

5' J.C.S.U.D.E.

N: 6849187.91
E: 2307225.52

10141312119867541516

FRONT STREET

LOT
TYPICAL SI

D
E

 S
TR

E
E

T

5' OR 10' J.C.S.U.D.E.
(AS SHOWN ON PLAT)

15' U.E.

FRONT STREET

LOT
TYPICAL SI

D
E

 S
TR

E
E

T

25'X25' V.T.E.

15
' U

.E
.

FRONT STREET

25' B.L.

15
' B

.L
.

LOT
TYPICAL SI

D
E

 S
TR

E
E

T

FRONT STREET

5'
 B

.L
.

LOT
TYPICAL SI

D
E

 S
TR

E
E

T

20' B.L.

N

0


SCALE:  1�      

50
 100


100


N

S:\SURVEY\LAND_DEVELOPMENT\JOSHUA_PROPERTIES\MILLER_TRACT\FINAL PRODUCTS\PP_LD_MILLER TRACT_20211201.DWG 12/1/2021 3:31:53 PM edumas

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

PROJECT
SITE

PRELIMINARY PLAT, FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.
NOT TO BE RECORDED FOR ANY REASON.

F.
M

. 1
90

2

S.
H

. 1
74

C.R. 909

F.M. 917

C.R. 904

C.R. 904

S:\SURVEY\LAND_DEVELOPMENT\JOSHUA_PROPERTIES\MILLER_TRACT\FINAL PRODUCTS\PP_LD_MILLER TRACT_20211201.DWG 12/1/2021 3:31:53 PM edumasS:\SURVEY\LAND_DEVELOPMENT\JOSHUA_PROPERTIES\MILLER_TRACT\FINAL PRODUCTS\PP_LD_MILLER TRACT_20211201.DWG 12/1/2021 3:31:53 PM edumas

OWNERABBREVIATIONSLEGEND

FILE:

DRAFT:

SHEET:

BT

1 OF 2

CHECK:

DATE:

FCN

10/26/2021

REVISION

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR

PP_LD_MILLER TRACT_20210524

PRELIMINARY PLAT, FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.
NOT TO BE RECORDED FOR ANY REASON.

IRON ROD FOUND (IRF) (AS NOTED)

WATER MANHOLE

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

UTILITY POLE
WATER METER
FIRE HYDRANT

IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE
WATER VALVE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC METER

SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

SIGN

CONCRETE

W

D

W

S

I
E

GUY WIRE

E

T TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE MARKERT

G GAS METER

GRATE INLET

COVERED AREA

UNKNOWN MANHOLEU

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMERE

X

BARBED WIRE FENCE
WOOD FENCE

UGE BURIED ELECTRIC
SS SANITARY SEWER LINESS

W WATER VAULT

W WATER MARKER

S SANITARY SEWER MARKER

E ELECTRIC VAULT
E ELECTRIC MARKER

T TELEPHONE MANHOLE

T TELEPHONE VAULT
F FIBER OPTIC VAULT
F FIBER OPTIC MARKER

GAS VALVEG

G GAS MARKER

U UNKNOWN VALVE
UNKNOWN VAULTU

BILLBOARD

OHE

ADJOINER  LINE
EASEMENT
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

SUBJECT PROPERTY LINE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CHAIN LINK FENCE
CBL BURIED CABLE
W BURIED WATER

GAS BURIED GAS

EDGE OF GRAVEL

# BLOCK DESIGNATION

#X OPEN SPACE LOT

1400 EVERMAN PARKWAY, Ste. 146 • FT. WORTH, TEXAS 76140
TELEPHONE: (817) 744-7512 • FAX (817) 744-7548

TEXAS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10042504
WWW.TOPOGRAPHIC.COM

LOYALTY    INNOVATION     LEGACY

LOTS 1-11, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-10, LOT 11X, AND LOTS 12-22, BLOCK 2,
LOTS 1-16, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-16, BLOCK 4, LOTS 1-14, BLOCK 5,

LOTS 1-17, BLOCK 6, LOTS 1-15, BLOCK 7,
LOTS 1-17, LOT 18X AND LOTS 19-21, BLOCK 8,
LOTS 1-3, LOT 4X, LOTS 5-14, LOT 15X, BLOCK 9

JOSHUA HIGHLANDS ADDITION,
BEING 46.040 ACRES LOCATED IN THE ELI M. THOMASON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 827

CITY OF JOSHUA, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
143 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS, 4 OPEN SPACE LOTS.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

 PED HOLDINGS, LLC, A TEXAS
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1400 EVERMAN PARKWAY, STE 146
FORT WORTH, TX 76140

(817) 744-7512
BRIAN.KRAFFT@TOPOGRAPHIC.COM

CASE NUMBER PP2021-06

C
.R

. 1
02

3

C
ITY

 LIM
ITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

TYPICAL LOT DETAIL
EASEMENTS

(UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE HEREON)
(N.T.S)

TYPICAL LOT DETAIL
BUILDING LINES

(UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE HEREON)
(N.T.S)

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

__________ ___________________________________ _______________
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION CHAIRMAN DATE

ATTEST:

__________ ____________________________________ _______________
CITY SECRETARY DATE

O.P.R.J.C.T. = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
D.R.J.C.T. = DEED RECORDS, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
P.R.J.C.T. = PLAT RECORDS, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
(XXXX) = DEED CALLS
P.O.B. = PLACE OF BEGINNING
R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY
U.E. = UTILITY EASEMENT
L.E. = LANDSCAPE EASEMENT
V.T.E. = VISIBILITY TRIANGLE EASEMENT
J.C.S.U.D .E. = JOHNSON COUNTY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT EASEMENT
O.S. = OPEN SPACE
D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT 1



GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREIN ARE CORRELATED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NORTH CENTRAL ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983. ALL DISTANCES, COORDINATE
VALUES AND ACREAGES HAVE BEEN SCALED FROM GRID TO SURFACE BY APPLYING A
COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00012. ALL MEASURED ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE
CORRELATED TO NAVD 88 VERTICAL DATUM.

2. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON VISIBLE EVIDENCE OBSERVED
DURING THE COURSE OF A FIELD SURVEY. THIS SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT THE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN
SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THIS SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED. THIS
SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

3. ADJOINER INFORMATION SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND OBTAINED FROM
THE JOHNSON COUNTY CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT, ONLINE INFORMATION.

4. ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FIRM MAP NUMBER 48251C0160J, REVISED DECEMBER 4, 2012. THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY APPEARS TO LIE IN ZONE “X”. ZONE "X" IS DEFINED AS AREAS DETERMINED
TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.

5. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF AN UP TO DATE ABSTRACT OF TITLE.
EASEMENTS MAY EXIST THAT THIS SURVEYOR IS UNAWARE OF.

6. LOTS SHOWN HEREON WITH "X" CAN NOT BE BUILT ON AND ARE INTENDED TO BE USED FOR
DRAINAGE AND DETENTION. ALL "X" LOTS ARE OPEN SPACE LOTS.

7. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY ZONED SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R1)

8. 147 LOTS; 143 RESIDENTIAL, 4 "X" LOTS

9. BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE CITY OF JOSHUA CHAPTER 14
ZONING ORDINANCE, SECTION 4-3 "R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT" REQUIREMENTS,
AS FOUND ON THE CITY OF JOSHUA WEBSITE ON APRIL 6, 2020. SEE DETAIL SHOWN HEREON.

10. PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY

11. SUBJECT TRACT IS ZONED: PDR-1

12. NO LOT WITHIN THIS ADDITION SHALL BE ALLOWED DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO COUNTY ROAD 909.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

BEING A TRACT OF LAND IN THE ELI M. THOMASON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 827, JOHNSON COUNTY TEXAS, AND BEING ALL OF A
CALLED 44.427 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS TRACT 1 AND ALL OF A CALLED 1.55 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS
TRACT 2 IN A DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2021-31287, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
(O.P.R.J.C.T.), AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF A CALLED 14.028 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 948, PAGE 100, DEED
RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS (D.R.J.C.T.), AND LOCATED IN COUNTY ROAD NO. 909;

THENCE N 88°52'56” W WITH THE SOUTHERNMOST SOUTH LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT AND GENERALLY ALONG SAID COUNTY
ROAD NO. 909, A DISTANCE OF 1091.57 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD FOUND WITH A CAP HAVING ILLEGIBLE MARKINGS AT THE
SOUTHERNMOST SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE N 00°00'20” W WITH THE SOUTHERNMOST WEST LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, AT 24.68 FEET PASSING A 5/8” IRON
ROD FOUND IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NO. 909 AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 1.00 ACRE TRACT
AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 2532, PAGE 414, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
(O.P.R.J.C.T.), IN ALL A DISTANCE OF 233.15 FEET TO A 2” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
1.00 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING AN INSIDE ELL CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE N 88°49'39” W WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 1.00 ACRE TRACT AND THE WESTERNMOST SOUTH LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 208.67 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 1.00 ACRE TRACT, ALSO
BEING AN ANGLE POINT IN SAID WESTERNMOST SOUTH LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE N 88°57'11” W, CONTINUING WITH THE WESTERNMOST SOUTH LINE OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 208.42
FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD FOUND AT THE WESTERNMOST SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, LOCATED IN THE EAST
LINE OF A CALLED 1.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-9240, O.P.R.J.C.T.;

THENCE N 00°05'40” W WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 1.0 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, AND GENERALLY
ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 227.07 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 1.0 ACRE TRACT ALSO BEING THE
EASTERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 22.171 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN
INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-1940, O.P.R.J.C.T., FROM WHICH A 4” METAL FENCE CORNER POST BEARS S 9°44'18” W, A DISTANCE OF 0.68
FEET;

THENCE N 00°02'36” W WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 44.427 ACER TRACT AND SAID 22.171 ACRE TRACT, AND
GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 833.67 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 22.171
ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 70.81 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A
DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 4039, PAGE 547, O.P.R.J.C.T., AND ALSO BEING AN ANGLE POINT IN THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID 44.427
ACRE TRACT;

THENCE WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 70.81 ACRE TRACT AS FOLLOWS:

N 00°00'32” W, A DISTANCE OF 70.52 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD FOUND FOR A CORNER;

N 89°49'36” E, GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 672.74 FEET TO A 4” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR THE
EASTERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 70.81 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 36.4
ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN 4460, PAGE 271, O.P.R.J.C.T.;

THENCE S 89°37'08” E WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 36.4 ACRE TRACT, GENERALLY ALONG
A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 680.76 FEET TO A 2” METAL FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR AN ANGLE POINT;

THENCE N 87°26'02” E, GENERALLY ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 37.19 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD FOUND WITH A CAP STAMPED
“SSI” AT THE NORTHERNMOST NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
1.55 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE N 86°46'44” E WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 1.55 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 36.4 ACRE TRACT, AND GENERALLY
ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 154.39 FEET TO A 6" FENCE CORNER POST FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 1.55 ACRE
TRACT , ALSO BEING AN ANGLE POINT IN THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID 36.4 ACRE TRACT, AND BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
SAID 14.028 ACRE TRACT, FROM WHICH A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND BEARS S 71°44'41" W, 0.50 FEET;

THENCE S 2°05'44” W WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 1.55 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 14.028 ACRE TRACT, AND GENERALLY
ALONG A FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 455.97 FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD FOUND WITH A CAP STAMPED “SSI” AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID 1.55 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE EASTERNMOST NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT, AND ALSO BEING AN
ANGLE POINT IN THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID 14.028 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE S 1°07'55” W WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 44.427 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 14.028 ACRE TRACT, AND GENERALLY
ALONG A FENCE, AT A DISTANCE OF 921.31 FEET PASSING A 5/8” IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD
NO. 909, IN ALL A DISTANCE OF 946.15 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 46.040 ACRES OF LAND.

X

X

X

X

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

BLOCK

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

ACRES

0.207

0.207

0.207

0.233

0.233

0.233

0.233

0.233

0.233

0.233

0.233

SQ. FT.

9,021

9,021

9,021

10,146

10,150

10,148

10,148

10,148

10,148

10,148

10,148

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

BLOCK

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

ACRES

0.230

0.231

0.219

0.230

0.212

0.210

0.216

0.218

0.207

0.230

0.230

0.211

0.211

0.220

0.212

0.230

SQ. FT.

10,000

10,064

9,544

10,000

9,255

9,145

9,424

9,500

9,000

10,000

10,023

9,182

9,185

9,580

9,224

10,011

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

BLOCK

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

ACRES

0.230

0.207

0.208

0.210

0.212

0.214

0.215

0.239

0.222

0.222

0.223

0.230

0.232

0.234

0.218

0.230

SQ. FT.

10,000

9,031

9,079

9,159

9,236

9,314

9,385

10,397

9,662

9,679

9,718

10,001

10,089

10,177

9,501

10,034

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

BLOCK

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

ACRES

0.233

0.234

0.232

0.232

0.216

0.213

0.228

0.221

0.226

0.251

0.228

0.258

0.259

0.257

SQ. FT.

10,130

10,175

10,123

10,122

9,427

9,292

9,917

9,636

9,844

10,930

9,948

11,223

11,261

11,201

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

BLOCK

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

ACRES

0.230

0.218

0.251

0.235

0.224

0.212

0.211

0.235

0.213

0.207

0.207

0.207

0.207

0.207

0.217

0.211

0.218

SQ. FT.

9,998

9,493

10,948

10,249

9,743

9,223

9,211

10,239

9,295

9,028

9,011

9,009

9,010

9,021

9,459

9,204

9,501

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

BLOCK

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

ACRES

0.249

0.248

0.275

0.287

0.440

0.286

0.208

0.208

0.208

0.208

0.218

0.208

0.208

0.208

0.218

SQ. FT.

10,844

10,797

11,994

12,507

19,169

12,477

9,070

9,070

9,070

9,070

9,500

9,070

9,070

9,070

9,500

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

BLOCK

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

ACRES

0.343

0.280

0.299

0.291

0.282

0.288

0.291

0.291

0.288

0.282

0.294

0.289

0.280

0.274

0.265

0.265

0.265

0.854

0.255

0.254

0.554

SQ. FT.

14,961

12,204

13,041

12,697

12,278

12,538

12,668

12,669

12,541

12,283

12,812

12,570

12,216

11,922

11,560

11,549

11,551

37,212

11,090

11,080

24,117

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BLOCK

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

ACRES

0.211

0.207

0.207

0.207

0.228

0.211

0.207

0.208

0.207

0.207

0.956

0.230

0.210

0.210

0.219

0.230

0.218

0.210

0.210

0.217

0.212

0.217

SQ. FT.

9,172

9,036

9,033

9,027

9,936

9,179

9,027

9,070

9,002

9,003

41,653

10,028

9,159

9,132

9,524

10,015

9,480

9,162

9,155

9,467

9,247

9,461

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

BLOCK

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

ACRES

0.301

0.219

0.210

0.146

0.207

0.209

0.212

0.219

0.219

0.224

0.225

0.225

0.222

0.223

0.900

SQ. FT.

13,131

9,553

9,168

6,356

9,000

9,108

9,225

9,524

9,524

9,738

9,810

9,782

9,666

9,705

39,210

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

BEARING

N82°16'46"E

N88°56'41"W

S79°24'22"W

S79°27'14"W

N89°47'09"W

N71°34'07"E

S84°51'31"E

S84°29'49"W

S89°59'37"W

N10°32'46"W

N02°46'01"W

N08°30'05"W

S02°11'16"W

S00°12'30"W

N08°41'46"W

S02°11'16"W

LENGTH

13.50'

69.80'

73.72'

61.46'

120.93'

31.45'

53.55'

142.04'

122.87'

29.21'

36.75'

135.35'

53.87'

18.87'

91.56'

5.88'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C45

C46

C47

C50

C51

C52

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

DELTA

8°21'59"

16°02'48"

8°07'48"

0°12'05"

2°07'32"

2°57'58"

9°31'19"

2°48'30"

11°38'56"

88°56'41"

7°05'04"

18°25'53"

9°55'48"

10°44'12"

2°54'22"

6°50'44"

5°29'47"

7°46'45"

5°44'04"

0°45'12"

4°56'00"

8°29'08"

5°31'55"

1°04'35"

8°42'03"

28°35'40"

49°22'56"

43°50'48"

43°48'54"

3°03'46"

95°53'26"

88°48'28"

90°29'21"

88°37'28"

88°53'41"

91°03'05"

3°03'46"

92°03'07"

88°13'13"

89°35'29"

94°23'46"

90°45'12"

90°00'00"

89°48'19"

90°00'00"

9°13'31"

83°15'45"

90°00'00"

88°56'41"

91°53'52"

87°42'55"

86°27'48"

89°09'17"

89°46'31"

90°24'09"

89°59'37"

88°28'47"

90°00'00"

91°18'52"

RADIUS

751.00'

1549.00'

1451.00'

849.00'

1653.00'

2347.00'

537.00'

67.23'

400.00'

50.00'

800.00'

200.00'

500.00'

500.00'

200.00'

500.00'

500.00'

500.00'

500.00'

500.00'

500.00'

2000.00'

2000.00'

2000.00'

800.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

75.00'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

75.00'

10.50'

10.50'

20.05'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

175.00'

10.50'

10.50'

25.00'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

10.50'

20.05'

10.50'

20.05'

10.50'

10.72'

LENGTH

109.66'

433.82'

205.89'

2.98'

61.32'

121.50'

89.24'

3.30'

81.33'

77.62'

98.92'

64.34'

86.66'

93.70'

10.14'

59.74'

47.97'

67.89'

50.04'

6.57'

43.05'

296.20'

193.10'

37.57'

121.49'

24.95'

43.09'

38.26'

38.24'

4.01'

17.57'

16.27'

16.58'

16.24'

16.29'

16.69'

4.01'

16.87'

16.17'

31.35'

17.30'

16.63'

16.49'

16.46'

16.49'

28.18'

15.26'

16.49'

38.81'

16.84'

16.07'

15.85'

16.34'

16.45'

31.64'

16.49'

30.96'

16.49'

17.09'

CHORD BEARING

S85°51'25"E

S89°41'50"E

N86°20'41"E

S89°41'28"E

N89°07'15"W

N89°32'28"W

S84°12'53"W

S79°12'46"W

S85°13'51"W

N44°28'21"W

N03°32'32"E

N80°47'04"E

N76°32'01"E

N86°52'01"E

S86°18'42"E

S87°55'11"W

S87°14'43"W

N06°39'23"W

N05°38'03"W

N08°07'29"W

S02°40'30"W

S00°53'56"W

S00°34'41"E

S01°38'59"W

N04°20'44"W

S24°02'59"W

S14°56'19"E

S61°33'12"E

N74°36'57"E

S87°24'48"E

S40°51'39"E

N52°09'07"W

N37°29'48"E

S52°48'49"E

S34°34'19"W

S37°46'40"W

S01°31'53"E

S43°45'57"E

N46°05'53"E

N43°41'02"W

S52°20'22"W

N53°07'29"W

S45°00'00"E

S51°59'13"W

N36°29'55"E

S83°09'07"E

S36°54'29"E

N45°00'00"E

N44°28'21"W

S54°38'42"E

N35°09'42"E

S46°34'32"E

S46°45'55"W

S43°46'11"E

S46°19'09"W

N44°59'48"E

N44°14'23"W

N45°00'23"W

S46°54'05"W

CHORD

109.57'

432.41'

205.72'

2.98'

61.32'

121.49'

89.14'

3.29'

81.19'

70.06'

98.85'

64.06'

86.55'

93.56'

10.14'

59.70'

47.95'

67.83'

50.02'

6.57'

43.04'

295.93'

193.02'

37.57'

121.37'

24.70'

41.77'

37.34'

37.31'

4.01'

15.59'

14.69'

14.91'

14.67'

14.71'

14.98'

4.01'

15.11'

14.62'

28.25'

15.41'

14.95'

14.85'

14.82'

14.85'

28.15'

13.95'

14.85'

35.03'

15.09'

14.55'

14.38'

14.74'

14.82'

28.45'

14.85'

27.98'

14.85'

15.33'

S:\SURVEY\LAND_DEVELOPMENT\JOSHUA_PROPERTIES\MILLER_TRACT\FINAL PRODUCTS\PP_LD_MILLER TRACT_20211201.DWG 12/1/2021 3:32:08 PM edumasS:\SURVEY\LAND_DEVELOPMENT\JOSHUA_PROPERTIES\MILLER_TRACT\FINAL PRODUCTS\PP_LD_MILLER TRACT_20211201.DWG 12/1/2021 3:32:08 PM edumas

1

OWNERABBREVIATIONSLEGEND

FILE:

DRAFT:

SHEET:

BT

2 OF 2

CHECK:

DATE:

FCN

10/26/2021

REVISION

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR

PP_LD_MILLER TRACT_20210524

PRELIMINARY PLAT, FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.
NOT TO BE RECORDED FOR ANY REASON.

IRON ROD FOUND (IRF) (AS NOTED)

WATER MANHOLE

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

UTILITY POLE
WATER METER
FIRE HYDRANT

IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE
WATER VALVE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC METER

SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

SIGN

CONCRETE

W

D

W

S

I
E

GUY WIRE

E

T TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE MARKERT

G GAS METER

GRATE INLET

COVERED AREA

UNKNOWN MANHOLEU

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMERE

X

BARBED WIRE FENCE
WOOD FENCE

UGE BURIED ELECTRIC
SS SANITARY SEWER LINESS

W WATER VAULT

W WATER MARKER

S SANITARY SEWER MARKER

E ELECTRIC VAULT
E ELECTRIC MARKER

T TELEPHONE MANHOLE

T TELEPHONE VAULT
F FIBER OPTIC VAULT
F FIBER OPTIC MARKER

GAS VALVEG

G GAS MARKER

U UNKNOWN VALVE
UNKNOWN VAULTU

BILLBOARD

OHE

ADJOINER  LINE
EASEMENT
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

SUBJECT PROPERTY LINE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CHAIN LINK FENCE
CBL BURIED CABLE
W BURIED WATER

GAS BURIED GAS

EDGE OF GRAVEL

# BLOCK DESIGNATION

#X OPEN SPACE LOT

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

__________ ___________________________________ _______________
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION CHAIRMAN DATE

ATTEST:

__________ ____________________________________ _______________
CITY SECRETARY DATE

1400 EVERMAN PARKWAY, Ste. 146 • FT. WORTH, TEXAS 76140
TELEPHONE: (817) 744-7512 • FAX (817) 744-7548

TEXAS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10042504
WWW.TOPOGRAPHIC.COM

LOYALTY    INNOVATION     LEGACY

CERTIFICATION:

THAT I, S.ERIK DUMAS, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, TEXAS
REGISTRATION NUMBER 5371, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS CORRECTLY
REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION
BETWEEN  NOVEMBER 04-SEPTEMBER 28, 2021.

S. ERIK DUMAS, R.P.L.S. NO. 5371

PRELIMINARY. THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED
FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR

RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

LOTS 1-11, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-10, LOT 11X, AND LOTS 12-22, BLOCK 2,
LOTS 1-16, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-16, BLOCK 4, LOTS 1-14, BLOCK 5,

LOTS 1-17, BLOCK 6, LOTS 1-15, BLOCK 7,
LOTS 1-17, LOT 18X AND LOTS 19-21, BLOCK 8,
LOTS 1-3, LOT 4X, LOTS 5-14, LOT 15X, BLOCK 9

JOSHUA HIGHLANDS ADDITION,
BEING 46.040 ACRES LOCATED IN THE ELI M. THOMASON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 827

CITY OF JOSHUA, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
143 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS, 4 OPEN SPACE LOTS.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

CASE NUMBER PP2021-06

 PED HOLDINGS, LLC, A TEXAS
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1400 EVERMAN PARKWAY, STE 146
FORT WORTH, TX 76140

(817) 744-7512
BRIAN.KRAFFT@TOPOGRAPHIC.COM

O.P.R.J.C.T. = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
D.R.J.C.T. = DEED RECORDS, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
P.R.J.C.T. = PLAT RECORDS, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS
(XXXX) = DEED CALLS
P.O.B. = PLACE OF BEGINNING
R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY
U.E. = UTILITY EASEMENT
L.E. = LANDSCAPE EASEMENT
V.T.E. = VISIBILITY TRIANGLE EASEMENT
J.C.S.U.D .E. = JOHNSON COUNTY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT EASEMENT
O.S. = OPEN SPACE
D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 
February 7, 2022 
 

Agenda Item:     Preliminary Plat      (Action Item) 

Agenda Description: 
Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a preliminary plat regarding 144.24 acres of land known as Lots 
1-34, Block 1, Lots 1-16X, Block 2, Lots 1-28, Block 3, Lots 1-19, Block 4, Shady Valley, in the George Casseland 
Survey, Abstract No. 173, County of Johnson, Texas located on the east side of CR 1023 and south of CR 909 to 
allow for the construction of a residential subdivision. 

Background Information: 
 

HISTORY:  The property is undeveloped and has never been platted. The subject property has been used as 
agricultural land. The property has gone through the process of rezoning to the (R1L) Single Family Residential Large 
Lot District and was approved by City Council on November 18, 2021. 

ZONING:  This property zoned (R1L) Single Family Residential Large Lot District. 

ANALYSIS:  The proposed development of this property is to allow for the construction of a residential subdivision 
containing a minimum of 1 acre size lots and follow all of the R1L District regulations. The development will contain 94 
single family residential lots and 3 private open space lots to be maintained by a Home Owners Association. The 
developer is requesting various waivers detailed in the waiver request letter for the following: 

1. Residential block length  
2. Cul-de-sacs dwelling unit maximum 
3. Cul-de-sac length maximum 

UTILITIES:  Water is provided by Johnson County Special Utility District. A letter of final approval of the preliminary 
plat has been submitted which does not verify approval of the utility plans for the development. Each lot will have On 
Site Sewer Facilities. 

TRANSPORTATION:  Rights-of-Way dedications are being dedicated with this plat.  

RECOMMENDATION:  This plat appears to meet the minimum requirements for a final plat as set forth in the City of 
Joshua Subdivision Ordinance therefore we recommend approval. 
 

Financial Information:  
N/A 

City Contact: 
Aaron Maldonado, Development Services Director 
 



Attachments: 
1) Preliminary Plat Application 
2) Legal Description 
3) Vicinity Map 
4) Aerial Map 
5) Waiver Request Letter 
6) JCSUD Approval Letter 
7) Preliminary Plat of Shady Valley  









  

 
 

Vicinity Map 
 

 

 



  

 
 

 

 

Aerial Map 
 

 



  
 

TNP Firm       Registrations 
Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors | Engineering Firm No. F-230 | Surveying Firm No. 10011600 | 10194381 | 10011601 

Georgia Board of Professional Engineers Firm No. PEF007431  |  Texas Board of Architectural Examiners Firm No. BR 2673 

engineers 
surveyors 
landscape architects 
 
TEXAS 
FORT WORTH 
DENTON 
ALLEN 
HEATH 
CYPRESS 
SUGAR LAND 

GEORGIA 
BLAIRSVILLE 
 

www.tnpinc.com 

December 10, 2021 
 
 
City of Joshua 
Ms. Nora Fussner 
Development Services/Planning and Zoning 
Joshua City Hall 
101 S. Main St. 
Joshua, Texas 76058 
 
 
Re:  Shady Valley Preliminary Plat (PP2021-05) – Waiver Requests 
 
Planning and Zoning Commission: 
 
Teague Nall and Perkins (TNP) hereby requests the following waivers to the City’s Preliminary Platting criteria and 
Code of Ordinances for the referenced preliminary plat. 
 
Waiver Request #1 - Section 10.7.4.K - Block Lengths 
K.     Block Lengths. Residential block length shall be a minimum of five hundred feet (500') and a maximum of 
one thousand feet (1000'). However, the City Engineer may modify this length requirement if an alternative 
standard is appropriate due to the density of development, conditions of topography, lot sizes, or the surrounding 
platted subdivisions or circulation requirements. Extremely short block lengths should be avoided to eliminate the 
potential for increased traffic congestion created by too many intersections. The maximum length for blocks 
adjacent to designated major thoroughfares shall be not more than one thousand five hundred feet (1,500'). The 
maximum length for blocks adjacent to designated collector streets shall be not more than one thousand two 
hundred feet (1,200'). 
 
Justification 
The geometry of our property, the presence of floodplain and the undeveloped nature of the surrounding parcels 
significantly restricts opportunities to develop a lot layout with block lengths less than 1,000’.  We have provided a 
street stub (Street D) to the undeveloped property to our south.  We also originally proposed a connection to Wagon 
Wheel Road but were requested by City staff to eliminate that connection due to the condition of Wagon Wheel Road 
beyond the limits of our property.  We contacted the property owner to our north (Tommie, Irene Maines Cain) to 
inquire about extending a street stub to that property.  They informed us that they had no interest in connecting their 
property to our property, either now or in the future. 
 
Given the physical constraints and the low density neighborhood we are proposing (95 residential lots) we respectfully 
request a waiver to the City’s 1,000 maximum block length criteria. 
 
 
Waiver Request #2 - Section 10.7.4.J.1 – Cul-de-Sacs 
J.     Cul-de-Sacs. 
1.     A maximum number of twenty-nine (29) dwelling units are permitted on a permanent cul-de-sac street. 
 
Justification 
The presence of floodplain and the undeveloped nature of adjacent properties restricts our ability to create a layout 
with 29 or few lots associated with the Street B cul-de-sac.  We have provided a street stub (Street D) to allow for the 
future extension of Street D to Indian Hills Road whenever the property to our south is developed.  The future extension 
of Street D would reduce the number of lots associated with the Street B cul-de-sac to twenty (20.) 
 
Due to the City’s request of not connecting to Wagon Wheel Road, the number of lots associated with the Street C cul-
de-sac is 35. 
 
We respectfully request a waiver to the City’s twenty-nine (29) dwelling unit criteria for cul-de-sacs. 



 

Waiver Request #3 - Section 10.7.4.J.2 – Cul-de-Sacs 
J.     Cul-de-Sacs. 
 2.     Cul-de-sac length shall be a minimum of one hundred fifty feet (150') and a maximum of six-hundred feet 
(600'). However, the City Engineer may modify this length requirement if an alternative standard is appropriate 
due to the density of development, conditions of topography, lot sizes and other significant factors. 
 
Justification 
The presence of floodplain and the undeveloped nature of adjacent properties restricts our ability to create a layout 
with Street B having a cul-de-sac length of less than 600’.  We are proposing to Street D to allow for the future 
extension to Indian Hills Road whenever the property to our south is developed.  The future extension of Street D would 
reduce the length of the Street B cul-de-sac to approximately 1,250’. 
 
Due to the City’s request of not connecting to Wagon Wheel Road, the length of the Street C cul-de-sac exceeds 600’. 
 
We respectfully request a waiver to the City’s maximum cul-de-sac length of 600’. 
 
 
Following City approval of the preliminary plat we will be submitting a gas well setback variance request for the 
existing gas well that is located approximately 175’ north of the northeast corner of our proposed development.  
That request will be to reduce the 600-foot gas well setback to a 400-foot setback.  That variance request will 
conform to the requirements outlined in Section 4.06.010 of the City’s Code of Ordinances.  The lots impacted by 
the offsite gas well have been identified on the preliminary plat. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of the requested waiver requests.  Please let us know if you have any questions 
or need any additional information. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
tnp 
teague nall & perkins 
 

 
 
Scott Wilhelm, P.E. 
 













 
Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 
February 7, 2022 
 

Agenda Item:     Preliminary Plat      (Action Item) 

Agenda Description: 
 
Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a preliminary plat regarding 68.939 acres of land known as Lots 
1-25, Lots A, B, C, Block 1; Lots 1-26, Lot A, Block 2; Lots 1-53, Lots A, B, C, D, Block 3, Lots 1-18, Block 4; Lots 1-
24, Block 5; Lots 1-24, Block 6; Lots 1-24, Block 7, Mockingbird Hills Addition, in the W.W. Byers Survey, Abstract 
No. 29, City of Joshua, County of Johnson, Texas located at 804 W. FM 917 to allow for the construction of a 
residential subdivision. 

Background Information: 
 
 

HISTORY:  The planned development for this property was approved in December of 2018. This property has gone 
through the preliminary plat and a final plat of phase 1 in 2021. Since the developer created two phases, the City 
agreed to final plat phase 1 and revise the preliminary plat to show both phases before final platting phase 2.   

ZONING:  This property is zoned (PD) Planned Development District. 

ANALYSIS:  This preliminary plat shows phase 1 and the creation of phase 2 which contains a total of 194 residential 
lots and 9 open space lots.  

UTILITIES:  Water is provided by Johnson County Special Utility District. A letter of final approval has been submitted.  

TRANSPORTATION:  Rights-of-Way dedications are being dedicated with this plat.  

RECOMMENDATION:  This plat appears to meet the minimum requirements for a final plat as set forth in the City of 
Joshua Subdivision Ordinance therefore we recommend approval. 
 

Financial Information:  
N/A 

City Contact: 
Aaron Maldonado, Development Services Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Attachments: 

1) Preliminary Plat Application 
2) Legal Description 
3) Vicinity Map 
4) Aerial Map 
5) JCSUD Approval Letter 
6) Preliminary Plat of Mockingbird Hills Addition  





DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

 

BEING a 68.939 acre tract of land in the W.W. BYERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 29, Johnson County, 
Texas and being all of at certain tract of land conveyed to SRE Joshua Dev, LLC according to the deed 
recorded in Document Number 2019-6606, Deed Records of Jonson County, Texas and being more 
particularly described as follows: 

 

BEGINNING at a 5/8” iron rod found in the existing north right-of-way line of FM 917, being the 
southwest corner of said FM 917 tract; 

 

THENCE, North 00 degrees 22 minutes 11 seconds East, along the west line of said FM 917 tract, at 
2283.66 feet passing a 1/2” capped iron rod set being in the proposed south right-of-way line of Caddo 
Road and continuing in all a distance of 2295.66 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for corner, being in the 
existing south right-of-way line of C.R. 910 and being the northwest corner of said FM 917 tract; 

 

THENCE, South 89 degrees 07 minutes 39 seconds East, along the existing south right-of-way line of said 
FM 917, 682.76 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for corner, being the northeast corner of said FM 917; 

 

THENCE, South 00 degrees 29 minutes 29 seconds West, along the most westerly west line of said FM 
917 tract, at 12.00 feet passing a capped 1/2" rod set in the proposed south right-of-way of Caddo Road 
and continuing in all a distance of 1023.67 feet to a broken wood fence post found for corner; 

 

THENCE, North 89 degrees 57 minutes 13 seconds East, along the most southerly north line of said line 
of said FM 917 tract, 1195.35 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, 
being the most easterly northeast corner of said FM 917 tract; 

 

THENCE, South 00 degrees 46 minutes 29 seconds West, along the most easterly east line of said line of 
said FM 917 tract, 1224.72 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being 
in the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917 and also being the most easterly southeast corner 
of said FM 917 tract; 

 

THENCE, North 89 degrees 33 minutes 59 seconds West, along the existing north right-of-way line of 
said FM 917, 796.39 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being the 
beginning of a curve to left with a radius of 6115.75 feet with a long chord bearing South 88 degrees 51 
minutes 18 seconds West, 317.95 feet; 



 

THENCE, along said curve to the left and continuing along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 
917, passing through a central angle of 02 degrees 58 minutes 45 seconds an arc length of 317.99 feet to 
a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner; 

 

THENCE, South 86 degrees 37 minutes 23 seconds West, continuing along the existing north right-of-
way line of said FM 917, 75.20 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner; 

 

THENCE, South 87 degrees 11 minutes 53 seconds West, continuing along the existing north right-of-
way line of said FM 917, 679.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

The tract of land herein described contains 68.939 acres of land. 

 

BEING a 68.939 acre tract of land in the W.W. BUYERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 29, Johnson County, 
Texas and being all of at certain tract of land conveyed to SRE Joshua Dev, LLC according to the deed 
recorded in Document Number 2019-6606, Deed Records of Jonson County, Texas and being more 
particularly described as follows: 

 

BEGINNING at a 5/8” iron rod found in the existing north right-of-way line of FM 917, being the 
southwest corner of said FM 917 tract; 

 

THENCE, North 00 degrees 22 minutes 11 seconds East, along the west line of said FM 917 tract, at 
2283.66 feet passing a 1/2” capped iron rod set being in the proposed south right-of-way line of Caddo 
Road and continuing in all a distance of 2295.66 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for corner, being in the 
existing south right-of-way line of C.R. 910 and being the northwest corner of said FM 917 tract; 

 

THENCE, South 89 degrees 07 minutes 39 seconds East, along the existing south right-of-way line of said 
FM 917, 682.76 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for corner, being the northeast corner of said FM 917; 

 

THENCE, South 00 degrees 29 minutes 29 seconds West, along the most westerly west line of said FM 
917 tract, at 12.00 feet passing a capped 1/2" rod set in the proposed south right-of-way of Caddo Road 
and continuing in all a distance of 1023.67 feet to a broken wood fence post found for corner; 

 



THENCE, North 89 degrees 57 minutes 13 seconds East, along the most southerly north line of said line 
of said FM 917 tract, 1195.35 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, 
being the most easterly northeast corner of said FM 917 tract; 

 

THENCE, South 00 degrees 46 minutes 29 seconds West, along the most easterly east line of said line of 
said FM 917 tract, 1224.72 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being 
in the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917 and also being the most easterly southeast corner 
of said FM 917 tract; 

 

THENCE, North 89 degrees 33 minutes 59 seconds West, along the existing north right-of-way line of 
said FM 917, 796.39 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being the 
beginning of a curve to left with a radius of 6115.75 feet with a long chord bearing South 88 degrees 51 
minutes 18 seconds West, 317.95 feet; 

 

THENCE, along said curve to the left and continuing along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 
917, passing through a central angle of 02 degrees 58 minutes 45 seconds an arc length of 317.99 feet to 
a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner; 

 

THENCE, South 86 degrees 37 minutes 23 seconds West, continuing along the existing north right-of-
way line of said FM 917, 75.20 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner; 

 

THENCE, South 87 degrees 11 minutes 53 seconds West, continuing along the existing north right-of-
way line of said FM 917, 679.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

The tract of land herein described contains 68.939 acres of land. 



 



 









OWNER/DEVELOPER:

SRE JOSHUA DEV, LLC

P.O. BOX 939

BURLESON, TX 76097

817-426-3113

CONTACT: TCLLC@AOL.COM

NOTE:

PROPOSED 6' TALL MASONRY

SCREEN WALL TO BE

CONSTRUCTED IN THE H.O.A.

OPEN SPACE LOT WITH A 5'

SCREEN WALL MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT ALONG THE BACKS

OF LOTS ALONG SAID SCREEN

WALL ,ALONG CADDO ROAD

AND FM 917, EXCEPT THE ONE

ACRE LOT AREA WHICH WILL

HAVE A SPLIT RAIL FENCE.

NOTE:

OPEN SPACES TO BE

GRASSED.

ALL OPEN SPACES AND

LANDSCAPE BEDS TO BE

IRRIGATED WITH

UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER

SYSTEM.

OPEN SPACES AND

LANDSCAPE BEDS TO BE

MAINTAINED BY THE H.O.A.

NOTE:

DRAINAGE CHANNELS AND

DETENTION BASINS TO BE

MAINTAINED BY THE HOA.

SOLID FENCING WILL NOT BE

ALLOWED IN OR ACROSS THE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT. OPEN

FENCING IS ALLOWED AS LONG

AS IT DOES NOT INTERUPT

WATER FLOW.

SURVEYOR:

WHITFIELD-HALL SURVEYORS

3559 WILLIAMS ROAD, SUITE 107

FORT WORTH, TX 76116

817-560-2916

JOHNNY D.L. WILLIAMS, R.P.L.S. NO 4818

WHITFIELDHALL@SBCGLOBAL.NET

TEXAS LICENSED SURVEYING FIRM 10138500

PLANNER/ENGINEER:

CADDO ROAD

I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

 
D

R
.

C
O

N
S

T
I
T

U
T

I
O

N
 
D

R
.

C
O

L
O

N
I
A

L
 
D

R
.

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 
D

R
.

LIBERTY DR.

FRANKLIN DR.

CADDO RD.

HERITAGE II

DEVELOPMENT

INST. # 2020-72

JOHNSON COUNTY, TX

M
O

C
K

I
N

G
B

I
R

D
 
H

I
L

L
 
D

R
.

G
O

L
D

F
I
N

C
H

 
R

O
A

D

CONDOR STREET

ORIOLE STREET

W

.

W

.

 

B

Y

E

R

S

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

,

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

U

M

B

E

R

 

2

9

W

.

W

.

 

B

Y

E

R

S

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

,

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

U

M

B

E

R

 

2

9

CURRENT

ZONING

R-1L

CURRENT

ZONING

R-1

CURRENT ZONING

R-1

CURRENT

ZONING

N/A - ETJ

CURRENT

ZONING

PD-R-1

PHASE

1

PHASE

1

PHASE

2

B

B

A

A

CURRENT

ZONING

R-1L

1

2

5

7

12

14

34

33

35

15

1

2

24

23

24

23

1

2

24

23

1

2

1

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

26

25

3

24

4 23

5 22

6 21

20

19

7

8

9

10

18

17

16
11

12

13

15

14

3

4

6

9

8

10

11

13

36

17

30

3231

16

8

6

7

5

15

1

2

3

3

3

2926 28272524232221201918

E
E

MFF 908.7

MFF 911.9

MFF 912.4

MFF 912.9

MFF 913.5

MFF 914.0

MFF 914.5

MFF 915.0

MFF 916.0

MFF 916.5

MFF 917.1

MFF 917.6

MFF 918.1

MFF 919.8

MFF 915.5

CHANNEL SECTION

PROJECT NO. SRJ19001

FILE PATH G:\job\srj19001_mockingbird_hills\master dev\civil\cad\p plat\SRJ19001-C-PLAT.dwg

DRAWN BY 

REVIEWED BY

DATE FEBRUARY  2022

0 100' 200' 300'

GRAPHIC SCALE

A PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR

BEING 68.939 ACRES OF LAND

LOCATED IN THE W.W. BYERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 29,

SITUATED IN THE CITY OF JOSHUA, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS

194 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

PREPARED MARCH, 2021

PD-R-1 ZONING

N.T.S.

VICINITY MAP

SITE

700

LEGEND

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

APPRAISAL DISTRICT PARCELS

EXISTING TREE CANOPY

EXISTING CONTOURS

EASEMENTS

LOT LINES

TOTALS

9800 HILLWOOD PARKWAY

SUITE 250

FORT WORTH, TX 76177

PHONE: 817-562-3350

1 OF 2

CITY CASE NO. PP2021-03

CONTAINING:  LOTS 1-25, LOTS A,B,& C, BLOCK 1 ; LOTS 1-26, LOT A, BLOCK 2;

LOTS 1-53, LOTS A,B,C,& D, BLOCK 3; LOTS 1-18, BLOCK 4; LOTS 1-24, BLOCK 5;

LOTS 1-24, BLOCK 6; LOTS 1-24, BLOCK 7

ORD NO.           690-2017

N

S

PHASE LINE

Caddo Rd.

FM 917

S
a
n
t
a
 
F

e
 
S

t
.

USES

LAND USE SUMMARY

+/- ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY (120')

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

SINGLE FAMILY (60')

SINGLE FAMILY (65')

11.666

4.617 26

30.768 157

1.527 4

LOTS

DENSITY

(UNITS/AC)

SINGLE FAMILY (1 AC) 11.101 10

OPEN SPACE 9.261

TOTALS 68.939 206 2.86

9

BLOCK 1

LOT SQ. FT. ACRE

1 8691 0.200

2-13 8450 0.194

14 8895 0.204

15-19 46554 1.069

20 50199 1.152

21 10237 0.235

22 9222 0.212

23 9018 0.207

24 11332 0.260

25 9173 0.211

26 8931 0.205

27 8144 0.187

28 8663 0.199

A 3587 0.082

B 87977 2.020

C 56298 1.292

D 33440 0.768

BLOCK 2

LOT
SQ. FT.

ACRE

1 8977 0.206

2-12,15-25 8450 0.194

13-14 9750 0.224

26 8927 0.205

A 7575 0.165

BLOCK 7

LOT SQ. FT. ACRE

1 9000 0.207

2-11,14-23 7800 0.179

12-13 9600 0.220

24 9000 0.207

BLOCK 3

LOT SQ. FT. ACRE

1 9133 0.210

2-13 8450 0.194

14 8909 0.205

15 15600 0.358

16 15680 0.360

17 8230 0.189

18-28 7800 0.179

29 9100 0.209

30 9750 0.224

31 7800 0.179

32 7731 0.177

33 12452 0.286

34 18679 0.429

35 9735 0.223

36 9390 0.216

37 9330 0.214

38 9269 0.213

39 9208 0.211

40 9148 0.210

41 9087 0.209

42 9027 0.207

43 7807 0.179

44 7642 0.175

45 7612 0.175

46 7582 0.174

47 7552 0.173

48 7521 0.173

49 7491 0.172

50 7461 0.171

51 7431 0.171

52 8016 0.184

53 9215 0.212

A 78590 1.804

B 14816 0.340

C 80273 1.843

D 40655 0.933

BLOCK 4

LOT SQ. FT. ACRE

1 47395 1.088

2 43892 1.008

3 43940 1.009

4 65375 1.501

5 20180 0.463

6 15064 0.346

7 10334 0.237

8 7790 0.179

9 7824 0.180

10 7858 0.180

11 8551 0.196

12 8590 0.197

13 9961 0.229

14 8676 0.199

15 8715 0.200

16 8755 0.201

17 8795 0.202

18 10879 0.250

BLOCK 5

LOT SQ. FT. ACRE

1 9000 0.207

2-11,14-23 7800 0.179

12,13 9600 0.220

24 9000 0.207

BLOCK 6

LOT SQ. FT. ACRE

1 9000 0.207

2-11,14-23 7800 0.179

12,13 9600 0.220

24 9000 0.207

5.63

5.10

2.62

0.90

0.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS ARE BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE, DERIVED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHEN M. WEATHERRED VOL. 1382, PG. 710 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KELLI SCHAK & JOHN SCHAK JR. INST. NO. 201300009331 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBORAH K. CALHOUN AND CHANDA R. CALHOUN INST. NO. 201000009574 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5, BLOCK 1 VAUGHN ACRES VOL. 8, PG. 52 P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHEN M. REED & WIFE, MARIA I. REED VOL. 2627, PG. 549 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH II, LTD. INST. NO. 2017 257828 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE R-O-W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°07'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
485.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT A, BLOCK 1, OPEN SPACE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT A, BLOCK 2, OPEN SPACE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT A, BLOCK 3, OPEN SPACE  & DRAINAGE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT A, BLOCK 3, OPEN SPACE   & DRAINAGE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°57'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1319.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°37'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
239.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°22'11" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°22'11" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
254.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°22'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
958.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°22'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
860.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON COUNTY CITY OF JOSHUA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF JOSHUA JOHNSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT A, BLOCK 3, OPEN SPACE  & DRAINAGE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF JOSHUA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B, BLOCK 1, OPEN SPACE - RESERVED FOR DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOYDSTON, JUSTIN ALLEN & JEWEL NICOLE P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN WOOD POST FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND N 6853504.71 E 2309636.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' JCSUD ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°12'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°22'11"E - 25.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°27'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=2.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D27'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,587 sq.ft. 0.082 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=25.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°32'49" W 35.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D27'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,175 sq.ft. 0.164 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°32'49" E35.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D27'48" E  105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°27'11" E35.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°27'48" E  210.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°27'48" E   167.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
295.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°02'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
293.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°57'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L. / 10' UTIL. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=43.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=45.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4, BLOCK 1, VAUGHN ACRES VOL. 8, PG. 52, P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3, BLOCK 1, VAUGHN ACRES VOL. 8, PG. 52, P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUDITH MAY COBLE VOL. 1835, PG. 18 O.P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK 1, VAUGHN ACRES VOL. 8, PG. 52, P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELVILLE W. & TRACY L. HUGHES VOL. 2648, PG. 785 O.P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1, VAUGHN ACRES VOL. 8, PG. 52, P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN W. EMAUEL VOL. 3035, PG. 618 O.P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°27'11" E35.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88,357 sq.ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.028 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78,790 sq.ft. 1.809 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' JCSUD ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAUGHN ACRES PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BRAZOS WATER LINE EASEMENT BRAZOS RIVER AUTHORITY VOL. 1392, PG. 374, D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°57'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B,  BLOCK 3, OPEN SPACE - RESERVED FOR PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADDO ROAD CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONCRETE MONUMENTS AT DEDICATED R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADDO ROAD EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONCRETE MONUMENTS AT DEDICATED R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°38'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
241.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,818 sq.ft. 0.340 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°24'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°13'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.C.S.U.D. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT INST.# 2021-11440, D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' CHANNEL WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 CHANNEL SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCSUD EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF HERITAGE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE / FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8FT MAX RTWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE H=80' V=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED. RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE / FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8FT MAX RTWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE H=80' V=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED. RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOCKINGBIRD HILLS



OWNER/DEVELOPER:

SRE JOSHUA DEV, LLC

P.O. BOX 939

BURLESON, TX 76097

817-426-3113

CONTACT: TCLLC@AOL.COM

NOTE:

PROPOSED 6' TALL MASONRY

SCREEN WALL TO BE

CONSTRUCTED IN THE H.O.A.

OPEN SPACE LOT WITH A 5'

SCREEN WALL MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT ALONG THE BACKS

OF LOTS ALONG SAID SCREEN

WALL ,ALONG CADDO ROAD

AND FM 917, EXCEPT THE ONE

ACRE LOT AREA WHICH WILL

HAVE A SPLIT RAIL FENCE.

NOTE:

OPEN SPACES TO BE

GRASSED.

ALL OPEN SPACES AND

LANDSCAPE BEDS TO BE

IRRIGATED WITH

UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER

SYSTEM.

OPEN SPACES AND

LANDSCAPE BEDS TO BE

MAINTAINED BY THE H.O.A.

NOTE:

DRAINAGE CHANNELS AND

DETENTION BASINS TO BE

MAINTAINED BY THE HOA.

SOLID FENCING WILL NOT BE

ALLOWED IN OR ACROSS THE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT. OPEN

FENCING IS ALLOWED AS LONG

AS IT DOES NOT INTERUPT

WATER FLOW.

SURVEYOR:

WHITFIELD-HALL SURVEYORS

3559 WILLIAMS ROAD, SUITE 107

FORT WORTH, TX 76116

817-560-2916

JOHNNY D.L. WILLIAMS, R.P.L.S. NO 4818

WHITFIELDHALL@SBCGLOBAL.NET

TEXAS LICENSED SURVEYING FIRM 10138500

PLANNER/ENGINEER:

FARM TO MARKET RD. NO. 917

M
A

G
P

I
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

O
L

D
 
C

R
O

W
 
R

O
A

D

CONDOR STREET

SEAHAWK STREET

H
A

R
R

I
E

R
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

P
L

O
V

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

O
S

P
R

E
Y

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

POINT OF

BEGINNING

W

.

W

.

 

B

Y

E

R

S

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

,

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

U

M

B

E

R

 

2

9

W

.
W

.
 
B

Y

E

R

S

 
S

U

R

V

E

Y

,

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 
N

U

M

B

E

R

 
2

9

CURRENT ZONING

R-1

CURRENT

ZONING

N/A - ETJ

CURRENT

ZONING

R-1

PHASE

2

PHASE

2

B

C
C

E E

H
i
g
h
 
P

o
i
n
t

1

2

12

4

10

11

13

19

40

38

35

1

12

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

24

23

13

22

20

21

19

18

17

16

15

14

5

3

5

7

6

24

9

8 17

20

23

22

14

21

18

6

16

15

1

2

12

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

24

23

13

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

7

37

36

42

11

9

39

10

12

13

16

14

15

18

53 51

17

52

22
23

8

6

7

5

17

1

2

21

20

19

18

15

3

4

1

3

41

46 45 44 43474850 49

16

3

4

24

25

1

D

D

F

F

K
I
N

G
F

I
S

H
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

26

27
28

SEAHAWK STREET

STREET

S
T

R
E

E
T

TYPICAL LOT

DETAIL, 60' &

65' WIDE LOTS

(N.T.S.)

1

2

10

9

TYPICAL LOT

DETAIL, ONE

ACRE & 120'

WIDE

 LOTS

(N.T.S.)

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
C

STREET D

87

6

RESIDENTIAL STREET - 50'/60' R.O.W.

STREET C - 76' R.O.W.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

BEING a 68.939 acre tract of land in the W.W. BYERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 29, Johnson County, Texas and being all of at certain tract of land
conveyed to SRE Joshua Dev, LLC according to the deed recorded in Document Number 2019-6606, Deed Records of Jonson County, Texas and being more
particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8” iron rod found in the existing north right-of-way line of FM 917, being the southwest corner of said FM 917 tract;

THENCE, North 00 degrees 22 minutes 11 seconds East, along the west line of said FM 917 tract, at 2283.66 feet passing a 1/2” capped iron rod set being in
the proposed south right-of-way line of Caddo Road and continuing in all a distance of 2295.66 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for corner, being in the existing
south right-of-way line of C.R. 910 and being the northwest corner of said FM 917 tract;

THENCE, South 89 degrees 07 minutes 39 seconds East, along the existing south right-of-way line of said FM 917, 682.76 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for
corner, being the northeast corner of said FM 917;

THENCE, South 00 degrees 29 minutes 29 seconds West, along the most westerly west line of said FM 917 tract, at 12.00 feet passing a capped 1/2" rod set in
the proposed south right-of-way of Caddo Road and continuing in all a distance of 1023.67 feet to a broken wood fence post found for corner;

THENCE, North 89 degrees 57 minutes 13 seconds East, along the most southerly north line of said line of said FM 917 tract, 1195.35 feet to a 1/2” iron rod
set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being the most easterly northeast corner of said FM 917 tract;

THENCE, South 00 degrees 46 minutes 29 seconds West, along the most easterly east line of said line of said FM 917 tract, 1224.72 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set
with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being in the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917 and also being the most easterly southeast corner of
said FM 917 tract;

THENCE, North 89 degrees 33 minutes 59 seconds West, along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917, 796.39 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a
cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being the beginning of a curve to left with a radius of 6115.75 feet with a long chord bearing
South 88 degrees 51 minutes 18 seconds West, 317.95 feet;

THENCE, along said curve to the left and continuing along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917, passing through a central angle
of 02 degrees 58 minutes 45 seconds an arc length of 317.99 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner;

THENCE, South 86 degrees 37 minutes 23 seconds West, continuing along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917, 75.20 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set
with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner;

THENCE, South 87 degrees 11 minutes 53 seconds West, continuing along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917, 679.00 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.

The tract of land herein described contains 68.939 acres of land.

BEING a 68.939 acre tract of land in the W.W. BUYERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 29, Johnson County, Texas and being all of at certain tract of land
conveyed to SRE Joshua Dev, LLC according to the deed recorded in Document Number 2019-6606, Deed Records of Jonson County, Texas and being more
particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8” iron rod found in the existing north right-of-way line of FM 917, being the southwest corner of said FM 917 tract;

THENCE, North 00 degrees 22 minutes 11 seconds East, along the west line of said FM 917 tract, at 2283.66 feet passing a 1/2” capped iron rod set being in
the proposed south right-of-way line of Caddo Road and continuing in all a distance of 2295.66 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for corner, being in the existing
south right-of-way line of C.R. 910 and being the northwest corner of said FM 917 tract;

THENCE, South 89 degrees 07 minutes 39 seconds East, along the existing south right-of-way line of said FM 917, 682.76 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for
corner, being the northeast corner of said FM 917;

THENCE, South 00 degrees 29 minutes 29 seconds West, along the most westerly west line of said FM 917 tract, at 12.00 feet passing a capped 1/2" rod set in
the proposed south right-of-way of Caddo Road and continuing in all a distance of 1023.67 feet to a broken wood fence post found for corner;

THENCE, North 89 degrees 57 minutes 13 seconds East, along the most southerly north line of said line of said FM 917 tract, 1195.35 feet to a 1/2” iron rod
set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being the most easterly northeast corner of said FM 917 tract;

THENCE, South 00 degrees 46 minutes 29 seconds West, along the most easterly east line of said line of said FM 917 tract, 1224.72 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set
with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being in the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917 and also being the most easterly southeast corner of
said FM 917 tract;

THENCE, North 89 degrees 33 minutes 59 seconds West, along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917, 796.39 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a
cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner, being the beginning of a curve to left with a radius of 6115.75 feet with a long chord bearing
South 88 degrees 51 minutes 18 seconds West, 317.95 feet;

THENCE, along said curve to the left and continuing along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917, passing through a central angle
of 02 degrees 58 minutes 45 seconds an arc length of 317.99 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner;

THENCE, South 86 degrees 37 minutes 23 seconds West, continuing along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917, 75.20 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set
with a cap stamped “RPLS 5544” for corner;

THENCE, South 87 degrees 11 minutes 53 seconds West, continuing along the existing north right-of-way line of said FM 917, 679.00 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.

The tract of land herein described contains 68.939 acres of land.

PROJECT NO. SRJ19001

FILE PATH G:\job\srj19001_mockingbird_hills\master dev\civil\cad\p plat\SRJ19001-C-PLAT.dwg

DRAWN BY 

REVIEWED BY

DATE FEBRUARY  2022

A PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR

BEING 68.939 ACRES OF LAND

LOCATED IN THE W.W. BYERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 29,

SITUATED IN THE CITY OF JOSHUA, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS

194 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

PREPARED MARCH, 2021

PD-R-1 ZONING

0 100' 200' 300'

GRAPHIC SCALE

9800 HILLWOOD PARKWAY

SUITE 250

FORT WORTH, TX 76177

PHONE: 817-562-3350

2 OF 2

CITY CASE NO. PP2021-03

ORD NO.           690-2017

700

LEGEND

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

APPRAISAL DISTRICT PARCELS

EXISTING TREE CANOPY

EXISTING CONTOURS

EASEMENTS

LOT LINES

PHASE LINE

CONTAINING:  LOTS 1-25, LOTS A,B,& C, BLOCK 1 ; LOTS 1-26, LOT A, BLOCK 2;

LOTS 1-53, LOTS A,B,C,& D, BLOCK 3; LOTS 1-18, BLOCK 4; LOTS 1-24, BLOCK 5;

LOTS 1-24, BLOCK 6; LOTS 1-24, BLOCK 7

TOTALS

USES

LAND USE SUMMARY

+/- ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY (120')

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

SINGLE FAMILY (60')

SINGLE FAMILY (65')

11.666

4.617 26

30.768 157

1.527 4

LOTS

DENSITY

(UNITS/AC)

SINGLE FAMILY (1 AC) 11.101 10

OPEN SPACE 9.261

TOTALS 68.939 206 2.86

9

5.63

5.10

2.62

0.90

0.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS ARE BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, TEXAS NORTH CENTRAL ZONE, DERIVED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approval of Preliminary Plat: ______________________________                    _____ Planning & Zoning Commission Chairman                       Date Attest: ______________________________                    _____ City Secretary                                              Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R-O-W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADDUX CUSTOM HOMES LLC INST. NO. 2017-20412 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIP & JULIANNA T HO INST. NO. 2010-18170 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°46'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
679.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°33'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1224.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°11'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
796.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
485.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT C, BLOCK 1, OPEN SPACE - RESERVED FOR DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT C, BLOCK 3, OPEN SPACE - RESERVED FOR DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT D, BLOCK 3, OPEN SPACE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°37'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°57'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1319.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°22'11" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
855.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
855.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
855.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
254.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
254.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
784.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°22'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2295.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF JOSHUA JOHNSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
80,273 sq.ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.843 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
40,655 sq.ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.933 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BRAZOS WATER LINE EASEMENT BRAZOS RIVER AUTHORITY VOL. 1392, PG. 374, D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN (ZONE A) ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48251C0160J, EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 4, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN (ZONE A) ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48251C0160J, EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 4, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 20' JCSUD ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON COUNTY CITY OF JOSHUA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEEKS, JOHN R &  SARAH B VOL. 3161, PG. 989 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELER, RANDY ETUX & MARALYN VOL. 2564, PG. 907 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELER, RANDY ETUX  VOL. 3603,  PG. 404 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELER, RANDY  ETUX & MARALYN D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELER, RANDY ETUX & MARALYN VOL. 3607, PG. 159 D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN, ALISSA A P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCCREADY, MICHEAL D P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPES, DONALD P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUNN, GEORGE P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLINSKI, CLARENCE J JR  P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O NEILL, PATRICK C P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLINSKI, FRANK J P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GCSG INVESTMENTS LTD P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORES, CHELSEA DANIELLE P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS. DANNY VOL. 3125, PG. 132 P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF JOSHUA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND N 6852242.1474 E 2307752.7454 POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLINSKI, GARY & MARION P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
538.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
299.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
595.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E - 655.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°02'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
293.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
293.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WIDE GAS EASEMENT NO RECORDING INFO FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 20'  JCSUD ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87° 00' 39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E - 628.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6175.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
0d30'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%d54'34" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=43.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=45.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56,298 sq.ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.292 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°22'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6115.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
317.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
2d58'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
317.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88%%d51'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=

AutoCAD SHX Text
T=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6175.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
206.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
1d54'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
206.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88%%d19'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.C.S.U.D. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT 15' UTILITY EASEMENT INST.# 2019-14732, D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°22'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°02'47" E40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D27'48" E  105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°02'47" E40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°34'00" W28.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°03'31" E28.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=11.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=14.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=13.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°37'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°22'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
455.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'47"W - 207.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°22'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°02'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°02'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°02'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT D, BLOCK 1, OPEN SPACE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
33,440 Sq Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.768 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WALL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WALL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°13'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
320.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.C.S.U.D. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT INST.# 2021-11440, D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.C.S.U.D. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT INST.# 2021-43791, D.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDE BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDE BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDE BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SIDE BLDG. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' REAR BLDG. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT BLDG. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT BLDG. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' REAR BLDG. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDE BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDE BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDE BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SIDE BLDG. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
65 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25'SIGHT TRIANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' J.C.S.U.D ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' J.C.S.U.D. ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR BLDG. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°02'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°37'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
293.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
293.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'/60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'/41' PAVEMENT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE MAY VARY FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 (MAX) EITHER UP OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT (MIN) TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN FROM TOP OF CURB(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: MINIMUM STREET GRADE TO BE USED IS 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STABILIZED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' PAVEMENT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
23' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY VARY BASED ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
23' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY VARY BASED ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: MINIMUM STREET GRADE TO BE USED IS 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STABILIZED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE H=80' V=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8FT MAX RTWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE H=80' V=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED. RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED. RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE / FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION D-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE H=80' V=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION F-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE H=80' V=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9FT MAX RTWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE / FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10FT MAX RTWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED. RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED. RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOCKINGBIRD HILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH


	220207 A Agenda PZ
	220207 B MINUTES - PZ - January 3, 2022
	220207 D Ag Staff Report Joshua Highlands Preliminary Plat
	220207 D Att 1 Prelim Plat application
	220207 D Att 2 Legal Description
	220207 D Att 3 Vicinity Map
	220207 D Att 4 Aerial Map
	220207 D Att 5 JCSUD Approval Letter
	220207 D Att 6 Preliminary Plat of Joshua Highlands Addition
	Sheets and Views
	PP_LD_Miller Tract_20211201-BNDY-24X36
	PP_LD_Miller Tract_20211201-BNDY-24X36-2


	220207 E Ag Staff Report Shady Valley
	220207 E Att 1 Prelim Plat Application
	220207 E Att 2 Legal Description
	220207 E Att 3 Vicinity Map
	220207 E Att 4 Aerial Map
	220207 E Att 5 Waiver Request Letter
	220207 E Att 6 JCSUD Approval Letter 
	220207 E Att 7 Preliminary Plat of Shady Valley
	2022.01.26 - Preliminary Plat-Shady Valley-1of2
	2022.01.26 - Preliminary Plat-Shady Valley-2of2

	220207 F Ag Staff Report Mockingbird Hills Preliminary Plat
	220207 F Att 1 Prelim Plat application
	220207 F Att 2 Legal Description
	220207 F Att 3 Vicinity Map
	220207 F Att 4 Aerial Map
	220207 F Att 5 JCSUD Approval Letter
	220207 F Att 6 Preliminary Plat of Mockingbird Hills

